
AGENDA



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

PLATTING BOARD

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING 1:00 P.M. APRIL 7,2016

The borough staffrecommendations related to petitions being considered by the platting board
will be available at least five days prior to the scheduled consideration. It is the responsibility of
the petitioner to review the recommendations prior to consideration.

The Platting Division shall process the official actions of the board. Conversation, discussion
and testimony will be recorded and saved on record.

Access and ability to have needed information from the recordings (ex. appeals) will be made
available to the petitioner by the Platting Division upon request.

All decisions as to approval or disapproval of a subdivision, vacation, elimination, public use
easement, variance, right-of-way, or airport acquisition plat by the platting board shall be final
unless a petition for reconsideration is submitted to the Platting Division within fifteen days of
the date of the written notification ofplatting board action, or an appeal filed with the board of
adjustments and appeals in accordance with MSB 15.39.



PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURES

1. Chair states item to be addressed.

2. Public Hearing Notices: Secretary states number of public hearing notices
sent out, date sent, and responses thereto.

3. Staff Report; The Platting Technician gives an overview of the project for
the platting board and the public.

4. Chair opens the public hearing: The Chair may ask petitioner to give a
short overview prior to public input.

5. Public Testimony: Members of the public are invited to sign in and testify
before the board. Board members may have questions for the person
testifying. Testimony is limited to three (3) minutes. The time limit may be
extended at the discretion of the Chairman.

6. Public hearing is closed by the chair. No further public input is appropriate.

7. Petitioner Comments: Petitioner, or his/her representative, comes before the
board to discuss staff recommendations and compliance with Title 43 and
other applicable regulations. Testimony is limited to five (5) minutes. The
time limit may be extended at the discretion of the Chairman.

8. Motion, Discussion & Vote: Motion is made and seconded by board
members. No further unsolicited input from petitioner is appropriate.

Platting board discusses motion and votes; four affirmative votes are
necessary for approval of the proposed action. Decisions are final, unless
reconsidered by the platting board or appealed to board of adjustments and
appeals.



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

PLATTING BOARD AGENDA

PLATTING BOARD

Jay Van Diest, Chairman
Tait Zimmerman, Vice Chairman
Stan Gillespie
LaMarr Anderson

Jordan Rausa

Patrick Johnson

Marty Van Diest, Alt #1
Gregory Pugh, Alt #2
District #7,Vacant

PLATTING DEPARTMENT

Fred Wagner, Platting Officer
Peggy Horton, Platting Technician

Amy Otto-Buchanan, Platting Technician
Cheryl Scott, Platting Technician

Sloan Von Gunten, Platting Div. Specialist

Assembly Chambers ofthe
Dorothy Swanda Jones Building

350 E. Dalilia Avenue, Palmer

APRIL 7, 2016
ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS

REGULAR MEETING

1:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum (by Administrative Specialist)
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Approval of the Agenda

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. March 17, 2016

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. BONNIE B. GROVER, TRUSTEE & REVOCABLE TRUST (owners/petitioners):
The request is to create six lots from Parcel Ml, MSB Waiver 77-56, recorded as 77-123W,
to be known as SUNLIT FIELDS, containing 5 acres +/-. Access will be from a newly
created street, N. Sunlit Circle. Lots will be connected to the City of Palmer water system.
Locatedwithin SW '/i NE 'A Sec 32, T18N, R02E, S.M. AK, lying west of N. Glenn
Highwayand south of E. Scott Road. Community Council: N/A, Assembly District: #2:
Matthew Beck

B. DOUGLAS & PAULA ABBAS AND WILLIAM & ELAINE LOEW

(owners/petitioners): The request is to reconfigure Parcels B & C of MSB Waiver 83-126-
PWm, recorded as 83-268W, into two lots to be known as ABBAS ACRES, containing 20
acres +/-. This action will resolve a structural encroachment over the common property
line. Fly-in access to the unnamed lake exists. Located within NE Vi SW 'A Sec 33, T16N,
R03W, S.M. AK, lying north of Point MacKenzie Road and west of S. Lewis Loop.
Community Council: Knik-Fairview, Assembly District: #5: Dan Mayfield

C. STATE OF ALASKA, DNR (owners/petitioners): The request is to vacate the 50' wide
Section Line Easements within Lots 1,2, 6, 12,13 «fe 14, US SURVEY 3504 and replace
them with IOC wide Public AccessEasements and Utility Easements along property lines
to unencumber the potential building sites and allow for better, more efficient use of the



property. Located within Sec 01, T06N, R08W and Sec 06 & 07, T06N, R07W, C.M. AK,
lying along the western shore of Lake Louise. Community Council; Louise/Susitna,
Assembly District: #1: Jim Sykes

5. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Work Session on proposed amendments and changes to Title 43.

6. RECONSIDERATIONS/APPEALS

7. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

8. PLATTING OFFICER COMMENTS

9. BOARD COMMENTS

In order to be eligible to file an appeal from a decision of the Platting Board, a person must be
designated an imeresiedparty pursuant to MSB 15.39.010. The procedures governing appeals to
the Board of Adjustment & Appeals are contained in MSB 15.39.010-250, which is available on
the borough Internet home page located at (vvww.matsuizov.us"). or at various libraries within the
borough.



MINUTES



REGULAR MEETING 1;0Q PM March 17. 2016
The regular meeting of the Matanuska-Susilna Borough Platting Board was held on March 17,
2016, at the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly Chambers, 350 E. Dahlia Avenue, Palmer,
Alaska. The meeting was called to order at 1:00 P.M. by the Chairman, Mr. Jay Van Diest.

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM (by Administrative Specialist)
Platting Board members present and establishing a quorum:

Mr. Jay Van Diest, District #1 (Chairman)
Mr. LaMarr Anderson, District #2
Mr. Stan Gillespie, District #3 (E.xcuscd absence)
Mr. Jordan Rausa, District #4
Mr. Tait Zimmerman, District #5(Vice Chairman) (Excused absence)
Mr. Patrick Johnson, District #6
Vacant, District #7
Mr. Marty Van Diest, Alternate 1 (Excused)
Mr. Gregory Pugh, Alternate 2

Staff in attendance:

Ms. Sloan Von Gunten, Platting Division Administrative Specialist
Ms. Eileen Probasco, Acting Platting Officer
Ms. Peggy Horton, Platting Technician
Ms. Cheryl Scott, Platting Technician
Ms. Amy Otto-Buchanan, Platting Technician

B. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

• The pledge of allegiance was led by Mr. Johnson.

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

The Chairman, Jay Van Diest inquired if there were any changes to the agenda.

GENERAL CONSENT: The agenda was approved without objection.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Chairman, Jay Van Diest inquired if there were any changes to the minutes.

GENERAL CONSENT; The minutes for March 3, 2016, were approved without objection.

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page 1 of 5 March 17,2016
Platting Board Regular Meeting



A. LONGENECKER HOMESTEAD

Sloan Von Gunten (Administrative Specialist)
• Stated that 24 public hearing notices were mailed out on February 25,2016, to this date

there have been no returns, no objection, no non-objections, and no concerns.

Amy Otto-Buchanan (Platting Technician)
• Gave an overview of the case.

• Would like to change the wording to recommendation #9.

Jay Van Diest (Chairman)
• Opened the public hearing and asked any members of the public wishing to speak to

come forward. Seeing no members of the public wishing to speak, closed the public
hearing.

Larry Longenecker (Petitioner)
• Does not believe the road name on the plat is named correctly.
• Talked with MEA and is having a hard time in getting approval on the location ofutility

easement.

MOTION:

• Mr. Johnson moved to approve the preliminary plat for Longenecker Homestead,
seconded by Mr. Rausa. Modify Recommendation #9.

RECOMENDATIONS;

• Modify #9: Provide sign-off for utility easements from MEA & MTA.

VOTE;

• The motionpassed withall in favor. Thereare 10findings.

TIME: 1:26 P.M.

CD: 0:24:44

B. E. DEPOT ROAD PUE

Sloan Von Gunten (Administrative Specialist)
• Statedthat 88 public hearing notices were mailed out on February 25,2016, to this date

therehave been 4 returns, no objection, no non-objections, and no concerns.

Peggy Horton (Platting Technician)
• Gave an overview of the case.

Jay Van Diest (Chairman)
• Opened the public hearing and asked any members of the public washing to speak to

come forward. Seeing nomembers of the public wishing to speak, closed the public
hearing.

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page2 of 5 March 17,2016
Platting Board Regular Meeting



The Petitioner and the Petitioner's Representative is not at the meeting.

MOTION:

• Mr. Anderson moved to approve the E. Depot Road Public Use Easement, seconded by
Mr. Pugh.

DISCUSSION:

• Talked about the railroad and the action of the public use easement.

VOTE:

• The motion passed with all in favor. There are 7 findings.

TIME: 1:33 P.M.

CD: 0:32:06

C. BIRCHWOOD EST

Sloan Von Gunten (Administrative Specialist)
• Stated that 66 public hearing notices were mailed out on February 11,2016, to this date

there have been 1 return, no objection, no non-objections, and no concerns.

Peggy Horton (Platting Technician)
• Petitioner is requesting to continue the caseto April 21,2016 to resolve platting design

issues.

Jay Van Diest (Chairman)
• Opened the publichearingand asked any members of the publicwishing to speakto

come forward.

Dave Malette speaking for Rita Brainard (son ofowner - Parcel 87)
• Read into the record comments by Rita, Owner of Parcel B7.
• Concernedon being landlockedwithouta driveway to her property.

George Strother
• Concerned about the development and location of the roadway and driveways.
• Concerned about access to other parcels in thearea, described the land and is hoping for a

good re-design on the roadways

Jay Van Diest (Chairman)
• Kept the public hearing open.

MOTION:

• Mr. Johnson moved to continue the preliminary plat to for Birchwood Estates to April 21,
2016, seconded by Mr. Pugh.

VOTE:

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page 3 of 5 March 17,2016
Platting Board Regular Meeting



• The motion passed with all in favor.

TIME: 1:50 P.M.

CD: 0:49:25

D. VISTA ROSE

Sloan Von Gunten (Administrative Specialist)
• Stated that 133 public hearing notices were mailed out on February 25, 2016, to this date

there have been 6 returns, no objection, no non-objections, and 2 concerns.

Cheryl Scott (Platting Technician)
• Gave an overview of the case.

Jay Van Diest (Chairman)
• Opened the public hearing and asked any members of the public wishing to speak to

come forward. Seeing no members of the public wishing to speak, closed the public
hearing.

Tom Hoffman (Petitioner's Representative)
• Explained the design ofthe plat as the project is for senior housing.
• Agrees with all the recommendations.

MOTION:

• Mr. Johnson moved to approve the prehminary plat and variances from MSB
43.20.120(A) Legal Access and MSB 43.20.140(A) Physical Access for Vista Rose,
seconded by Mr. Anderson.

VOTE:

• Themotion passedwithall in favor. There are 15 findings.

TIME: 2:11 P.M.

CD: 01:09:40

5. MISCELLANEOUS

6. RECONSIDERATIONS/APPEALS

7. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

Gary LoRusso (Keystone Surveying)
• Would like to work on more items under Title 43 when theboard starts up their work

sessions.

8. PLATTING OFFICER COMMENTS

Eileen Probasco

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page 4 of 5 March 17,2016
Platting Board Regular Meeting



• We will have a new platting officer, Mr. Fred Wagner, at the next platting board
meeting.

• Will be putting the platting assistantjob out for hire hopefully at the end of the month.

9. BOARD COMMENTS

• Mr. Rausa asked when the code changes that the assembly approved will be updated in
their books.

• Platting Staff will provide a temporary write in copy for the platting board books.

Adjourned 2:23 P.M.
CD: 01:21:41

Sloan Von Gunten, Platting Division
Administrative Specialist

Jay Van Diest, Chairman

Matanuska-Susitna Borough Page5 of 5 March 17,2016
Platting Board Regular Meeting



4A



STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

PUBLIC HEARING

APRIL 7,2016

PRELIMINARY PLAT:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PETITIONER(S):

SUNLIT FIELDS

SEC 32, T18N, R02E, SEWARD MERIDIAN, AK

BONNIE B. GROVER, TRUSTEE,
BONNIE B. GROVER REVOCABLE TRUST

SURVEYOR/ENGINEER: KEYSTONE SURVEYING/HOLLER ENGINEERING

ACRES: 5 + PARCELS: 6

REVIEWED BY: AMY OTTO-BUCHANAN CASE: 2016-022

REOUEST: The request is to create six lots from Parcel #2, MSB Waiver 77-56, recorded
as 77-123W, Section 32, Township 18 North, Range 02 East, SM AK, to be known as
SUNLIT FIELDS, containing 5+ acres. Access will be from a newly created street, N.
Sunlit Circle. Lots will be connected to the City ofPalmer water system.

EXHIBITS

Vicinity Map, Aerial Photo, Bare Earth Imagery
Geotechnical Engineering Report
Preliminary Plan Water Main Extension
AGENCY COMMENTS

Department ofPublic Works Operations & Maintenance
Code Compliance
Permit Center

Planning
Land & Resource Management Division
Cultural Resources

Utilities

Agencies
City ofPalmer
Site Visit Report w/Photos, dated 03/23/2016

Exhibit A - 3 pgs
Exhibit B - 8 pgs
Exhibit C - 4 pgs

Exhibit D-

Exhibit E-

ExhibitF-

Exhibit G -

Exhibit H -

Exhibit I-

Exhibit J-

Exhibit K-

Exhibit L-

Exhibit M

1 Pg
Ipg
1 pg
1 pg
1 pg
Ipg
2 pgs

-2 pgs

-1 pg
-5 pgs

DISCUSSION: The subject parcel is located west of the N. Glenn Highway/E. Scott Road
intersection, north of E. Bogard Road and directly south of E. Scott Road. Petitioner will be
constructing N. Simlit Circle in a 60' wide right-of-way to be dedicated on this plat, with an
adjoining 15' wide utility easement (see Recommendation U6). A 20' wide utility easement
will run adjoining E. Scott Road and a 20' wide water easement is centered between Lots 3
and 4 from the south boundary line to the cul-de-sac. Pursuant to MSB 43.20.281(A)(2), lots
may be less than 40,000 sf if serviced by a conmiunity water system. Connection to City of
Palmer water is proposed (see Exhibit C for the preliminary plans for the extension of the

Sunlit Fids

2016-022 04/07/2016

Page 1 of5



water main). Pursuant to MSB 43.15.016(A)(2), prior to final plat approval, ADEC review
and approval is required for connection to the water system; final plat approval will also
require as-builts or record drawings for the municipal water system installed (see
Recommendation #5). Access for all lots will be from N. Simlit Circle once it is constructed.
Lots 1 and 6 are .81 acres; Lots 2 and 5 are .71 acres; and Lots 3 and 4 are .46 acres.

Soils: Geotechnical report, submitted per MSB 43.20.281(A) at Exhibit B. Curt Holler, PE,
Holler Engineering notes the soils evaluation included logging five new testholes, review of
the provided topography information and other observations on site. Attached is a testhole
location, drainage and topography map for details, along with soils log. The parent parcel
occupies part of a gentle bench feature and is relatively level, with one low area near the
center. No slopes over 25% were noted; grades generally slope towards the center or
southwest portion. Total elevation differential is approximately 12'. There is a grassy central
portion which appears to have been cleared for farming in the past; the remamder is
undisturbed moderate density mature birch, spruce, poplar and cottonwood. Soils logged
were sands and gravels with slight trace amounts of silt, typically under thick topsoil layers.
Groundwater was encoimtered at depths between 9' and 11 '3" in five testholes, which were
excavated to depths of 11' and 13'. Where groundwater was encountered at less than 10', it
was logged during the high summer season. Based on the available soils and water table
information, topography, MSB Title and observations at the site, each of the proposed lots
contain over 10,000 sf of contiguous useable septic area and an additional 10,000 sf of
useable building area.

Construction and Drainaee: Drainage arrows are provided on the attached map to show
drainage along the proposed roads and general drainage patterns in the area. Proposed
culverts and infiltration points are also shown. Due to regrading for road construction and 2'
topography contours, the plan will be subject to some field modification and improvement
during construction. Multiple rock-filled infiltration points along the road are planned. Road
construction should not negatively impact drainage for adjacent properties and no
concentrated runoff will leave the site. Overall area drainage will be minimally affected by
the construction. The proposed plat requires construction ofapproximately 470' of residential
street and a cul-de-sac. Existing NSF base soils will serve well for a road base and there is a
nearby gravel pit source. All roads can be designed and constructed with a maximimi grade
of less than 6% with no cut and fill area. Construction details will meet sh^ requirements in
the SCM/NELB for residential sub-collector or residential streets and cul-de-sacs. Each lot

will have a reasonable access point.

Access: Legal and physical access to the proposed lots are required pursuant to MSB
43.20.100 Access Required, MSB 43.20.120 Legal Access and MSB 43.20.140 Physical
Access. Access requirements will be met with the dedication and construction of the street.
Pursuant to MSB 43.20.320 Frontage, each lot will have over 60' fi-ontage onto Borough
residential standards streets, with the exception of Lots 3 and 4, which will have 45' of
fi-ontage onto the cul-de-sac.

Comments: Department of Public Works Operations & Maintenance (Exhibit D) requests
that some of the low-lying areas on Lots 1 and 2 be preserved for storage of storm water away

SuniU Fids Page 2 of5
2016-022 04/07/2016



from the road prism. Staff notes the water will run in the ditches on either side of the
proposed N. Sunlit Circle, from north to south, downhill, and then into the infiltration point at
the southern end, which will be constructed with bone rock, A drainage easement will be
overlaid on the water line easement (see Recommendation #7). Permit Center (Exhibit E)
Right-of-Way Coordinator notes E. Scott Road is ADOT&PF's jurisdiction. A permit is
required from the City of Palmer for water service connection; ifthe water line is established
as part of the subdivision, no MSB permit is required; however, if it is not part of the
subdivision, an encroachment permit may be required after plat recordation. Code
Compliance notes (Exhibit F) this parcel is in FIRM #8135, Zone X, no open cases, not in a
Special Land Use District (SpUD), and has no further comments. Plamiing Division (Exhibit
G) has no comments. Land and Resource Management Division (Exhibit H) notes no MSB
owned lands are affected and has no objection to the subdivision. Cultural Resources (Exhibit
I) has no objection to the platting action; however, they recommend caution during
construction or related activities in the event cultural remains are recovered. Site visit report
with photos, dated March 23,2016 atExhibit M.

Utilities: (Exhibit J) MTA has no objections; Enstar has no recommendations, comments or
objections. MEA and GCI did not respond.

Agencies: (Exhibit K) ADOT&PF has no conmients, but want to thank the petitioner for
using a single point ofaccess in the form ofa cul-de-sac.

City ofPalmer: (Exhibit L) City ofPahner City Manager, Building Inspector and Fire Chief
see no changes necessary. Community Development notes the lots would exceed the required
minimum lot width of60' and required minimum lot area of8,400 sfifthese lots were located
in aresidential area inside city limits. Public Works states water mam extension will require a
Utility Extension Agreement with the city (see Recommendation #5). This property is a
natural drainage course for the area. Developers should design finish grade and drainage
structures accordingly. The developer should be advised that this property is the natural
drainage course for upland area and certain precipitation and/or thaw events (usually in the
spring), large amounts of surface water flow across this property in anorth-to-south direction.
No water plans or Utility Extension Agreement has been submitted to the City for water.
Planning and Zoning Commission questioned if there could be afuture impact as aresult of
the drainage generated by Sunlit Fields on Bogard Road or the existing subdivisions
surrounding.

At the time of staff report write-up, there were no responses to the Request for Conmients
(RFC) from US Army Corps of Engineers; ADF&G; Road Service Area #16 South Colony;
MSB Emergency Services, Capital Projects Department, Assessments and Pre-Design
Division; MEA or GCI.

CONCLUSION: The preliminary plat of Sunlit Fields is consistent with AS 29.40.070
Platting Regulations and MSB 43.15.016 Preliminary Plats. There were no objections to the
plat from any federal or state agency. Borough department or utilities. No objections were
received from the general public mresponse to the Notice ofPublic Hearing. Legal and
physical access will be provided to the proposed lots, consistent with MSB 43.20.100 Access

Sunlit Fids Page3of5
2016-022 04/07/2016



Required, MSB 43.20.120 Legal Access and MSB 43.20.140 Physical Access. Frontage for
the subdivision will existpursuant to MSB 43.20.320 Frontage. The engineer has provided a
geotechnical report pursuant to MSB 43.20.281(A). Pursuant to MSB 43.20.281(A)(2), the
lots may be less than 40,000 sf as theywill be served byCity of Palmer water.

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY PLAT
Suggested motion: "I move to approve the preliminary plat of Sunlit Fields, Section 32,
Township 18 North, Range 02 East, Seward Meridian, Alaska, contingent on staff
recommendations:"

1. Taxes and special assessments must be current prior to recording, pursuant to MSB
43.15.053(F) and AS 40.15.020. Pay taxes and special assessments (LIDs) by
certified fluids or cash.

2. Pay mailingand advertising fees.
3. Provide updated Certificate to Plat executed within 90 days of recording and submit

Beneficiary Acknowledgement for any holder of a beneficial interest.
4. Show or list all easements of record.
5. Provide ADEC review and approval of connection to the City of Palmer water system

andan as-built or record drawings for themunicipal water system installed. Provide a
Utility Extension Agreement from theCity of Palmer.

6. Construct N. Sunlit Circle, to residential street standards;
a. Submit cost estimate, arrange a pre-construction meeting with Capital Projects

Department (CPD), pay inspection fee and obtain a Notice to Proceed from
Platting staif. Submit the No Eneineer Left Behind for final road inspection.

b. Provide CPD acceptance of the roadto Platting staff.
7. Show the location ofthe drainage easement on final plat.
8. Submit recording fee payable to State of Alaska, Department of Natural Resources

(SOA/DNR).
9. Submitfinal plat in full compliance withTitle 43.

FINDINGS for PRELIMINARY PLAT

1) The plat of Sunlit Fields is consistent with AS 29.40.070 Platting Regulations and MSB
43.15.016 Preliminary Plats.

2) There were no objections to the plat from any federal or state agencies. Borough
departments, or utilities.

3) There were no objections from the general public in response to the Notice of Public
Hearing.

4) At the time of staffreport write-up, there were no responses to the Request for Comments
(RFC) from US Army Corps of Engineers; ADF&G; Road Service Area #16 South
Colony; MSB Emergency Services, Capital Projects Department, Assessments and Pre-
Design Division; MEA or GCI.

5) Lot sizes and useable area are consistent with MSB43.20.281 (A)(2)Area.
6) Petitioners' engineer of record submitted an engineering statement pursuant to MSB

43.20.281(A) Area, verifying all proposed lots have 10,000 sf of contiguous useable septic
area and 10,000 sfof buildable area.

Sunlit Fids Page 4 of5
2016-022 04/07/2016



7) Pursuant to MSB 43.20.281(A)(2), the lots may be less than 40,000 sf as they will be
served by City of Palmer water.

8) Frontage for the subdivision will exist pursuant to MSB 43.20.320 Frontage.
9) Legal and physical access will be provided to the proposed lots, consistent with MSB

43.20.100 Access Required, MSB 43.20.120 Legal Access, and MSB 43.20.140 Physical
Access.

10)A plat note is provided that all lots wall take access from N. Sunlit Circle and no access to
E. Scott Road is allowed.

Sunlit Fids Page 5 ofS
2016-022 04/07/2016



C9
C7 07

A4 A2 A10

(3001)

H. ADAMS

TR D-1

TR A

SUBDIVISION
7197)

PIPPEL
(1309)

STANCE

3 A37

'^3' dedicated
to State

E scon RO

A26

.15' Utility
Easement

A28 ^
20* Utility
Easement

PALMERl
WHRISTW
Tghjjrc

1

A16

W AUKLET AVE

A24

20 wide
W Jter

Eas jment

(6 768)

A25

VICINITY MAP
FOR PROPOSED SUNLIT FIELDS

LOCATED WITHIN

SECTION 32. T18N, R02E, SEWARD MERIDIAN.
ALASKA

PALMER 05 MAP

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

HOMESrrS TRACT NO 100

(4571)

EXHIBIT A-/

BUGGE'S
HILL

m a

A13

A14



SCOTT

If

I

mm r.&.GiO;n

BGG

^ exhibit A-1 pp

ij

J'®SH



*

*iN>

"CvV
*W,^->

-«

•B®G'A'RD

jaSiH

era

vir

«...»...

1\.k.^v.,V.^-;8
'H.»

\-v.v^->-^..
f".-^

V,-.

•v-i•*'̂-^4

i^R.&G'ON

=:EXHIBITAO



-0HOLLER ENGINEERING

Water, Wastewater & Soils Consulting ssYSNSamsor. waswa. Alaska 99554 ^ 3/6-0410

Febraary 12, 2016

T--. n . ra 12 2016Eileen Probasco

Acting Platting Officer PLATT/NO
Matanuska-Susitna Borough '"O
350 East Dahlia Avenue

Palmer, Alaska 99645

Re: Sunlit Meadows; Useable Areas, Drainage and Road Construction
HE# 16008

Dear Ms. Probasco:

At the request of Byler Contracting, we have perfonned a soils investigation and related
preliminary design work for the referenced proposed subdivision. The project will create
6 new lots and new ROW from an existing 5-acre parcel; a community water system
installation is planned. Our soils evaluation included logging 6 testholes, review of the
provided topography information and our other observations at the site. See the attached
testhole location, drainage and topography map for details.

Topography. The parent parcel occupies part of a gentlebench feature and is relatively
level, with one low area near its center. No substantial areas with slopes over 25% were
noted on the parcel, but the minimal amount that does exist is delineated on the attached
map. Grades generally slope towards the center or southwest portion of the parcel where
local low areas are located. The total elevation differential on the provided map is
approximately 12'.

Soils «&-Vegetation. Although the grassy central portion of the parent parcel appeared to
have been cleared for farming at some point in the past, the remainder remains
undisturbed, with moderate density mature birch, spruce, poplar and cottonwood trees.
Receiving soils logged in the 5 testholes were sands and gravels with slight trace amounts
of silt, typically under rather thick topsoil layers. The soil types encountered are
consistent with our prior experiences on other properties in this area, including just to the
east on the same bench. Copies of the logs and a location/topography/useable area map
are attached.

Groundwater. Groundwater was encountered at depths between 9 and 11 feet in 3 ofthe
5 testholes, which were excavated to depths between 11 and 13 feet. Wliere groundwater
was encountered at less than 10', it was logged during the high summer season. Note that
testhole 2 did not encounter water but was excavated to a depth of 9'; this is due to the

received

EXHIBITS-/



first round oftestholes naving a different purpose. Testhole 2 is included as supplemental
information, and the other holes are adequate to verify useable area.

Useable Areas. For these proposed lots, areas defined by MSB code as useable septic
area will be limited by lotlines and areas with grades over 25%. All proposed lots
appear to contain enough area to meet the useable area requirements. Based on the
available soils testing, topography & water table information, MSB Code definitions, and
our observations at the site, each ofthe proposed lots will contain over 10,000 square
feet ofcontiguous useable septic area.

Preliminary Drainage Plan. Drainage arrows were provided on the attached map to show
drainage along the proposed roads and general drainage patterns in the area. Proposed
culverts and infiltration points are also shown. Due to the re-grading which will be
undertaken for road construction, and the T topography contours, the plan will likely be
subject to some field modification and improvement during construction. Based on prior
experiences, during construction the low grades and gravelly/sandy soils typically will
adequately control erosion. Multiple rock-fillcd infiltration points along the roads are
planned, and coupled with the open soil types will provide mitigation to address runoff
within the property. Road construction should not negatively impact drainage for
adjacent properties, and no concentrated runoff will leave the site. Overall area drainage
will be minimally affected by the construction.

Road Construction. The proposed plat will require construction of about 470' of
residential street, and a cul-de-sac. The developer may elect to upgrade to residential
sub-collector standards to better facilitate eventual paving. Existing NSF base soils will
serve well for a road base, and there is a nearby gravel pit source. Road topping materials
will need to be screened onsite or imported during road construction. Based on our
calculations, all roads can be designed and constructed with a maximum grade of less
than 6% with no significant cut and fill areas. Construction details in all areas will meet
shape requirements in the SCM/NELB for residential subcoUector or residential streets
and cul-de-sacs. Each proposed lot will have a reasonable access point and private drives
can be constructed with reasonable grades.

Thank you for your assistance, and please feel free to call with any questions you may

ncerely.

Curtis Holler, PE ^
^ CURTISc: BylcrConiraciing, w/aiiachmenis O \ / ^ I

CE9607 AS:

2/T2<2016 I600SA p.2/2
EXHIBIT B-Z.



1.Amm-s denote apparent drainage patterns.
2.Testhde locations areapproximaie.
3. Base drawing &2* UDAR contours pro\ided byethers.
4. Hatchedareashave+25% grade.

LOT 1

GWT IV

E. SCOTT ROAD

-M-
Tfji-3GWT1V

•k5'x15'
inlltyp.)

OTUUESlfT

LOT 6
0.61 acres

GWT 10.8'

EXISTING ASPHALT ROAD

MATAN

WAIVER RES

07"

I LOT 5

•^WWATERUNi
•T EASEMEHT

CURTIS E. HOLLER

CE 9607

0.71 aaes

LOT 4
0.46 aaes

Sunlit Meadows
Topography, Drainage andTeslhole Location Map

EXHIBIT B -J

HOLLER ENGINEERING
3375 N Sams Dr. Wasilla,Alaska99654

Job# 16008 I 2-11-16 IScale:l"^0'



(B)
HOLLER ENGINEERING
3375 N Sams Dr. Wasilla, Alaska 99654 376-0410

TEST HOLE# of 5

SOILS LOG I PERCOLATION TEST %'̂ \CURtiSE7H0LLER
CE9607Performed For: Byler Contracting

Legal Description: Sunlit Meadows

Depth, feel

1

2

3

4

5-

6^

7i

8'

9'

10

1H

12

13-

14

15^

16-

IT-

IS

19-1

20

21-

22-

-0

. ff, • ' O
• r /

Pj'9
c -

ci_-

Soil Type

QU ,gf?cT^ SAe Plan

See attached testhole & topo map

N

i

fMJO.r/Ci>An.iC
C/icWh/^

WAS GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED?

(5,'-eWV|
' <U/V/yL -f/VwO/

CAOi.t.-' -r*

IF YES, AT WHAT DEPTH?

N/A

DEPTH AFTER MONrTORtNG?

N/A

tOc (s.SrSK'/t^cS^J

PERCOLATION TEST
Reading Date Gross Time Net Time Depth to Water Net Drop

N/A visual analysis only

- PERCOLATION RATE

- TEST RUN BETWEEN v

Jmin/inch) PERC HOLE DIAMETER,

.FTAND FT DEPTH

- COMMENTS: Testhole fof subdivision only, for anv other use contact Holler Enaineerina

- PERFORMED BY:C. Hollsr DATE: 6-26-2013

EXHIBITS'/
THLOO»U)aw<>-n2&-nD



CURTIS E. HOLLER

-(H)
HOLLER ENGINEERING
3375 N Sams Dr. Wasilla, Alaska 99654 376-0410

SOILS LOG I PERCOLATION TEST

TEST HOLE # 2- of 5
Perfonned For: Byler Contracting

Legal Description; Sunlit Meadows

CE 9507

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

ISj

14

15

16^

17

18

19

20

21

22

<7 O £>

Soil Type

J2L Site Plan

ML,

Scf-r ia^Sf

Sil.V ^ f\^JL

N
I

See attached testhole & topo map

-t- d,r-j-r
TO

cMJh-'i' K. Trt/vcc

•hCJJ'UA,. o>4<W£.

Mo feUiT

WAS GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED?

No
IF YES, AT WHAT DEPTH?

N/A
DEPTH AFTER MONrrORING?

N/A

PERCOLATION TEST

Reading Dale Gross Time Nel Time Depth to Water Nel Drop

N/Avisual analysis only

- PERCOLATION RATE

• TEST RUN BETWEEN *

Jmln/inch) PERC HOLE DIAMETER.

FT mo FT DEPTH

- COMMENTS: Testhole for subdivision only, for anv other use contact Holler Enaineerlno

- PERFORMED BY;C. Holler DATE: 6-26-2013

EXHIBIT B-i^
THL0GsuCtf«w^O^ 2/8/2016



HOLLER ENGINEERING
3375 N Sams Dr. Wasilla, Alaska 99654 376-0410

#★/ W
Ml
l-a\CURTIS E. holler/^j
\9\ /^iCE960^^^TEST HOLE # "3 of 5

Performed For: Byler Contracting

Legal Description: Sunlit Meadows

SOILS LOG I PERCOLATION TEST

Depifi.

1

4

5

6

7

8

ft

10i

11

12

13-

14-

1&

16-

17-

18^

19

20-

21-

22-

c •

u. .

c-'c:
OP' <D(.
cP-.

Se«l Type

nL. TL-eP

ML

Site Plan

t
N
I

Sofr Sie^ ^lur

L«s.SS, Semc-SAfio
See attached testhole & topo map

^\(-jc 6"
WAS GROUNOWATER ENCOUNTERED?

Yes
IF YES, AT WHAT DEPTH? .

q.o
DEPTH AFTER WONrrORING?

fvj

PERCOLATION TEST
Readlna Date Gross Time Nel Time Depth 10 Water Net Drop

N/A visual analysis only

- PERCOLATION RATE Jminfinch) PERC HOLE DIAMETER.

. FT AND FT DEPTH- TEST RUN BETWEEN *

- COMMENTS: Testhole for subdivision only, for anv other use contact Holler Engineering

- PERFORMED BY: C. Holler DATE: 6-26-2013

EXHIBITS-^

THloe9LS«ww-n2s-)«s 2^/2016



'̂• '̂\CURTiSE. HOLLERy
CE 9607

r
N

I

(H)
HOLLER ENGINEERING
3375 N Sams Dr. Wasilla, Alaska 99654 376-0410

SOILS LOG I PERCOLATION TEST

TEST HOLE# V of 5

Performed For; Byler Contracting

Legal Description; Suniit Meadows

Deptti,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

g

10

44

12-

la

14^

15-

1&

17

18

19

2W

21-

22

e :o

a-'-

t '

-OP.

Soil Type

^fV (LOeSS}_ /Z/ZC^iyJ CC(^Ci-L.

reo'ScA/ rs

Site Plan

"jp-Or ^-Sb'/i. iloO'iS re. 5'^

fcvi TO r':

WAS GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED?

Yes
IF YES. AT WHAT DEPTH?

//.g
DEPTH AFTER MONrTORING?

See attached testhoie & tope map

PERCOLATION TEST

Readlna Date Gross Time Ne! Time Depth to Water Net Drop

N/A visual analysis only

- PERCOLATION RATE

- TEST RUN BETWEEN V

Jmln/inch) PERC HOLE DIAMETER,

FT AND FT DEPTH

- COMMENTS: Testhoie for subdivision only, for anv other use contact Holler Engineering

- PERFORMED BY: L Holler DATE: 1-15-2016

EXHIBIT B-9-

THI.OQsiix>«w-n2o-y«s2/BJ2016



HOLLER ENGINEERING ^:
<

3375 N Sams Dr. Wasilla, Alaska 99654 376-0410

SOILS LOG I PERCOUTION TEST

/*/€
I
%a\CURflS E. H0LLER7^?J

CE9607 /r*
TEST HOLE# ^ ofS
Performed For: Byler Contracting

Legal Description: Sunlit Meadows

Depth,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

g

106wr
:SL

"TT

12

13

14

15-

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

.O

O^. To

a;
••o
« I

o ••

0" •_ o
; -r . •

Sol Type

ie"_

Site Plan

N

•iF-af vAft-ici ft y/C}F^
JZCCiC i Tt 3 GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED?

w/re'TOr -fO to'• - . Yes
IF YES. AT WHAT DEPTH?

'0'^-
DEPTH AFTER MONPTORING?

See attached testhole & topo map

PERCOLAT ON TEST

Reading Dale Gross Time Net Time Depth to Water Net Drop

N/Avisual analysis only

- PERCOLATION RATE

- TEST RUN BETWEEN V

Jminfinch) PERC HOLE DIAMETER_

F=T mo FT DEPTH

- COMMENTS; Testhole for subdivision only, for anv other use contact Holler Enaineerina

- PERFORMED BY: L. Holler DATE: 1-15-2016

EXHIBIT B-<P



H aCM* 5'

•r~iJ -<

o

R

4:

SUNLIT FIELDS SUBDIVISION
WATER MAIN EXTENSION

p>uiei!. maska

UHB LCOP

SDCSMLC
SUM! onGH a eoNmucnoNsenA uc

StOOWDEWBSaiVDR. PH:(f07] aS7-S60>
Vii«tiA.*X f**(»07)SS7-S«eJ

EXHIBIT C-/



f

GENERALNOTES

»«
lOCiTOK*ik'3

tt'ttnny,/:-»rtW'.'C^*>t.*»Ct*u.»c»I.Mr-lOTAT^•
>»wuva»fwj«os»rt»occ—'.»

Jiu.*»*»tf<U.rnv.'jatiM*.wnr»>«i«sTti.-r.•><*-.w
•.tmCxjl*'l>tW9V*4.wnV*»C-jTS>A.tW'MH.UL<*

13V««it5ak'lKNlV«»ll
<«AtfMVUUOf^"0(?)fttTn»OMT^tlt«'VGU'naiff'*<
.|Nr.tH(McvfH*«>OJiuwclucvAu0«.ctrj
ivaxtfi*CKra*Tsh*u.«»«v^3»fiw(>-«^
*•<*V^Mi^0»»rcPiACSwtMore-nv^Kthf

wAKtAr^*wxv.n»orMf*»4r.QNwrB-.tH
MS'vi**«VM»(S«o<>i»oa*>C«'C>or»rtW»>N)»•«•iftAX
'K*.*rtC*&»»f*i»(w««rs<*V»v«ctr.)*
•A-tKr^\C»A#.CIeew*i«.r»»#P,r^ovr*»**•«•>*•>*4-*.ri.
'^^4iVJA*'**

|>.^4C»>»««o^szcfo»«i3vttrci.
f**uU»UT*%tHCCwnotO***»«

«»..o'iva.\?»•^ccN"*cT5»

Vfcin%-OK'a.C^,ru£i»r3
>»*K4aS'rx-"*r'fccnvisto
'PtOi'WjOt*CCM**''*

'•«CWTI»C1CB><Aa.pretv>ON-ift.ifc"v&wiNt
rrNtKxS*S*rtC£SWr10SUH,*K0
v«;'«orMIAWS•><*1\jw^fi»<**r*>raviictJ-i
t'Oiiul^Nr*;.wauo.-NCiCr««rtN»ti.TM»r#Pta«ivn»cribo-xk
*WIOr«KCO'.S-PUCTlCNACTlvfrr^T-'CCOKtVACW'>'Ul
rcwciic**11.WORKsoStfiMCNTrsNO*mAHVonriooniotKf

C»PJOPfBrtAl*-«..-o.^.n-
V'Hl%WIKl»>AH1HISW-Nft0*ciil0<)Nt:)•-.
.-<«<«tC.«*-C-**»2*H00'*%*><•»«<
TMfctfsouisiwro?«t'

u«ti»

tfl^M.'KCOTRArtOK

3w*.w;i

TviT•\!.riiNCCi-^nwc
..X4kf<9*•**N'••<"•n-«ISC>McONfi»*i;TC»

'C**ce»*n®^i"\«wf><
ret—"'• >nvt*'0®ctvrw«*o

!!•ttUA'Wci»«<»•*><Ci><T»JC'?»5!"*««»«f
If*:*srr»vC*»a/*%
I'.'.•»<cos*«fcCTO«ftjtt-vsPtevif^IV»V-T

e»rx.•'•>•^r.T.AA
t-oa.-«ry>»^•*yi»v«3«»»*a«w.h-iid'

•<»*•••oe-XVitMta?'3»^Ci^.-a.cT'rft'0Ort»t
«fiCA.Armtrj:c»wn»»t*:»j•*.*.1»
^Cfju'.n<00CiCt^•*n»ANDi-u.«fee
1,-CriHCAii.^fSKA#.»wmANC
luSf•«rX5SAa-n'x*".A»<r»tr»r>.A5-mi
kn»AAiftWTo-rct

,AMCHAO-rw,V-Au.KRArf?KIr-,Nn''»t«atn

WATERNOTES
.-jr»rrp*.m»o*«<rfnti*-.shw.wna-^-fc

'Uzr^-UAZ'-m•>.»».K»CVO.Seil'5 •*n»T3rxJITS'*:cusroMt;^#
%<x^<f<«cn«♦>o^,o»-MIW5tcasst^rs*^
vvt»<toVUi-»»*
u.^r"-Vint-"»*J

"in*

•.^8w'•.'a:.NOCiOJa
V?»"JJ5T0'DkTTnet-"t***.!(*f»tMi98»NT

.tC•?'tt*ur»'4L«t'0
smtartr4*«>a»v«cr

fjCCTctcAi/niif^^^J/ctwtnot*xf»i
>ff«v;*rT>-o*s'vr*10-•»

.;'AMI***?t«CO
stoevS£«C»

'ftt«0R)20».T<u,i»

j*A.*»«.»*H'SS>*1,1«MVt,*/•»nwn

SM*11(*COW*CTtC

1MMwuwcri;

*«.-e-^nctHGSHAiiP't

•C-t»*>S5MAUHArf

0f%T34.-».X"^'SV«A!,.MtCAlt-CS

V3a.v-.'.i

itasv.''"^co
ni«"«>ccp'I

Mtri,

"X••inirsnwnctrfro»•y'Xt
t—r«w«nc*•*4.»*iocArc«fs
rcKiD-iC*CAVffs(o«oe

'•5«O;*.)

ic»t-9Azif»V4AII"Avriv<•««i»MtiBw«.^
>>tNiv>»t»iL:»<r(!•a»»c»'o•riTAUAManv

•>*9'•x.*%*S*^X3.
•«C->CX-

•'At.
niT«»'v.»--riinvi«v<»«h

trtTfciAsrriiffj»jiv*if»«t»o•
•HSUIATION

•2'KtCC'H^AC'OR'-^*11®fl
tCWvC^ON'i*»•I

P7it*>ro4C<lf*HrrI

»0«i»«At.W«K»30AW.KO
WNft?p^i,*v
tt-fr)««ffii>{«1»*>Twci'

•vVAT"RKFYVAP

LEGEND

PROTOSCD

«»pi•»">«•«».f»».«-

»e-nf•

EXiSTtKC

—w-—

-c»-!:

-E'-

«/i"5UJ.»i

nci

ZKWkViMAif*

CtNT-R-lM

rtNC^

Wru^MCAS

J.ieH£*0tJTHITY

p<cf?prflAt

A^;C"C'45iO«[ilic^,]

rM?.5J&.0C»

3

Qz
tGQ
><5
QZ
my

Si

a:
LiJ

'S

(/)

O

t
go
X
X
HI

'bt:)AiiMV^lQSS__

JtWNO•»0>'

v*n2/-?/roJt

DMAANtli

SHttTTiTLE

l£COO.KtVIUP
CONSmCWNNOTCS

OANOTES

C0.1



- 3^ " S
5 f5
=•• si 5

§ ? 2 S
s " S

^ 1
1 5

^ ^ ^

i

1 t
1

1 ^

ri.'-n

SUNLIT FIELDS SUBDIVISION
WATER MAIN EXTENSION

palmer. ALASKA

rv rrf-KMaAUi

—n^TPfs •

SDCS.I1C
hbhbi MOM •a>wwuewiH»*w»,ue

sgoowonveastvoR
yttaiAiUCWtt WtgOnW-MC

i! I ^
I I §

--awnnnr-
* va«

EXHIBIT C-3



ills SUNLIT FIELDS SUBDIVISION
WATER MAIN EXTENSION

PALMER. ALASKA

m«w

gwowomanRVDR.
W0(:tW»Sg-a60a

(triTin

EXHIBIT C'/



Amy OttO'Buchanan

Prom: Jamie Keller
Sent: Wednesday. March 16, 2016 4;47 PM
To: Platting
Cc: Amy Otto-Buchanan
Subject: Sunlit Fields #16-022 AOB

Mycomments are as follows:
. Preserve some ofthe low-lying area on lots 1&2for storage ofstorm water away from the road prism

Thank you,

Jamie Keller, PE

Civil Engineer
Matanuska-Susitna Borough

t: 907-861-7765 c: 907-355-9810
iamie.ke)lerf5)matsugov,us

iitto://www.rnatsugov-us/

From; Amy Otto-Buchanan On Behalf Of Platting
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:58 PM
To: Kemplen, Allen (DOT) (alien.kemplern'cjialaska.QOv'): kevin.vakalis(Q)aiaska.qov; Hum, John T(DOT)
ruicker.hurnid'alaska.QOvi: melanie.nichoisiaialaska-QOv: 'steven.banse@alaska.gov' (stcyen.banse@aiaska.qov);
briar.voiinQiniusps-qov: Zafian, Holly K(DFG) (hQllv-zafianiti'alaska.qov); tiiark.fink^\alaska,goy;
[pnpaQemasLer:a'usace.army.mil; John Aschenbrenner; Matthew Beck; Kimberly McClure (kiri^lur '̂j?_aimem!^^
Sandra Garley; retirees^cTmatonlme.net: edstrabeiak-a'qmail.com; Richard Boothby; Elizabeth Weiant; Eric Phillips; Sandra
Cook; Capital Projects; Cindy Corey; Bob Walden; Brad Sworts; Sheila Armstrong; Tracy McDaniel; Jennifer Ballinger;
Terry Dolan; Jim Jenson; Jamie Keller; Nicole Wilkins; Theresa Taranto; Susan Lee; Eileen Probasco; Jessica Smith;
Frankie Barker; Permit Center; Andy Dean; MEA; MTA; Jessica Thompson (ithompsm'"'mta-telco.cmi);
ietinifer.diederich'aenstarnaturalgas-com: Robin L Leighty ^Robin.LeiQhtv(.Q)enstarnaturalaas.com); 'ospdesign@gci.com
(cspdesianuqci.corn); 'dbtehm@gci.com' fdblehm:.aqci.com)
Cc: iav'Svallevfiiarket.corn: lamarraOSiaqmail.com: stan.qillesDie(5iamail.CQm; jordan@alaskaplans.com;
taiticijzimmermanteamak.com: martvtS^vallevmarket.com; winforhim@aol.com
Subject: Sunlit Fields #16-022 AOB

Attached is the Request for Comments (RFC) for Sunlit Fields, MSB Case W2016-022, Tech AOB. Also attached is the
Vicinity Map, Owner's Statement, Geotechnical Report, preliminary plans for water main extension and the preliminary
plat. Comments are due by March 23,2016. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. A.

Amy Otto-Buchanan
Platting Technician
email: amv.otto@matsueov.us

Phone: 861.7872 (direct line)

EXHIBIT D



\fa ^nsitn3 BorouQ^
'''r.*P™"'s=™°'MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUjBHrnpiWpn

• PLATTING DIVISION • ' u, v.^u. i v J_f£B 22ZUlD 350 EAST DAHLIA AVENUE, PALMER, ALASKA 99645-648|̂ j^

AK Dept of Transportation - Anchorage
AK Dept. of Transportation - Palmer
AK Dept. of Transportation-Aviation
AK DNR, Division of P^ining/Land/Water
AK DNR, Public Access Defense
AK DNR. Division of Agriculture
AK DF&G, Habitat Mgmt 4 Permitfing
AK DF&G, Division of Sport Pisti
AK Railroad, Engineering Department
Corp of Engineers
U.S. Postmaster

City of: Palmer
Community Council:
Fire Service Area: #132 Greater F^fmer
Road Service Area: #16 South Coiony
MSB - Borough Attorney

PHONE 861-7874 • FAX 861-8407 212016

Comments Due: MaWSh^SfUr'̂ CTl6" Date: Februj^k3^^i3~ING
Preliminary Plat Request for Comments

iVISB - Emergency Services

Open Cases Y or^

FIRM #^13S Zone X
Comments:

SpUD Y

Assembly District w< mamitm

Title:

Location:
Petitioners:

Address:

Surveyor
Address:

Engineer
Address:

SUNLIT FiELDS

SEC 32,T18N, R02E, S.M, AK
BONNIE B. GROVER -TRUSTEE. BONNIE B. GROVER REVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 2444 PALMER AK 99645-2444

KEYSTONE SURVEYING, GARY LoRUSSO, PLS
PO BOX 2216 PALMER AK 99645
HOLLER ENGINEERING

3376 N. SAMS DRIVE WASILLA AK 99654

The request is to create six lots from Parcel #2. MSB Waiver 77-56. recorded as 77-123w.
Sect/on 32. Township 18 North. Ranae 02 East. SM AK. to be known as SUNLIT FIELDS,
containing 5+ acres. Access will be from a newlv created street N. Sunlit Circle. Lots will be
connected to the City of Palmer water system.
Please submit your comments in writing, specifying any easements or other requirements that your
department or agency may need or any data which you feel should be incorporated on the abbreviated plat to
help us more effectively enforce our subdivision regulations. All comments, existing files and con^espondence
that you may have relating to this case must be submitted to the Platting Division by March 23, 2016 so that
we may incorporate this information into our recommendations to the Platting Board, for the public hearing to
be held on April 7, 2016.

SlnMrely,

AmyOtto-Buchanan
Platting Technician
direct line: 861-7872
3niv.oi;o-bucnanan@matsuqov.us

Provi^Gng Outstandin0Sorougfi.Services to tfieJtiatanusia-SustiTtaCoTtontmUy.

Case#:2016^ TaxlD; 118N02E32A029 TftxMap#;PA03 Pre-App Date: 12/I7/20IS

EXHIBIT E



I

(3001)

H. AOAHS

TR D-1

(1309)

STANCE

3

I"

A28
20' Utility
Easement

33' dedlcoted
to State

E scon

15* Utility
Easement

Witer
sment

W AUKLET AVE

W BOGARD RD

OLDEI (

VICINITY MAP
FOR PROPOSED SUNLIT FIELDS

LOCATED WITHIN

SECTION 32, T18N, ROEE, SEWARD MERIDIAN,
ALASKA

PALMER 05 MAP

CHUB

TR A

PIPPEL SUBDIVISION
7197)

HOMESIT S TRACT NO 100

RECON m

BUGGE'S
HILL

in B

1



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA
• PLATTING DIVISION

350 EAST DAHLIA AVENUE. PALMER, ALASKA
PHONE 861-7874 • FAX 861-8407

BOROUGH'̂
LASKA 99645-6488 ^ ^
1-fi4n7

%
Comments Due: March 23, 2016 Dato: February 19, 2016

AK DopL of Transportation - Anchoragc MSB- Emorgoncy Services
AK DopL of Transportation - Palmor MSB- Community Dovolopmont
AK Dept. of Transportation - Aviation MSB- Cultural Resources

AK DNR, Division of Mining/LandA'Vater MSB - Capital Projects, Engineering
AK DNR, Public Access Defense MSB- Public Works, O&M
AK DNR, Division of Agriculture MSB- Assessments

AK DF&G, Habitat Mgmt. & Permitting AilSQ- Code Compliance
AK DF&G, Division of Sport FIsti MSB- Planning Division
AK Railroad, Hrgineering Deparimenl MSB - rru-Dusign Division
Corp of Engincors MSB- Permit Center
U.S. Postmaster M.E.A.

City of: Palmer M.T.A.
Community Council: Enstar
Fire Service Area: #132 Greater Palmer Consol. GCI
Road Scrvlce Area: #16 South Colony Assembly District #2 Matthew Bock
MSB - Borouqh Attorney

Title:

Location:

Petitioners:
Address:

Surveyor:
Address:

Engineer:
Address:

SUNLIT FIELDS

SEC 32.T18N, R02E. S.M, AK
BONNIE B. GROVER - TRUSTEE. BONNIE B. GROVER REVOCABLE TRUST
PO BOX 2444 PALMER AK 99645-2444

KEYSTONE SURVEYING, GARY LoRUSSO, PLS
PO BOX 2216 PALMER AK 99645

HOLLER ENGINEERING
3375 N. SAMS DRIVE WASILU\AK 99654

The request is to create six lots from Parcel #2. MSB Waiver 77-56, recorded as 77-123w.
Section 32. Township 18 North, ffanae 02 East, SM AK, to be known as SUNLIT FiELDS.
containing acres. Access will be from a newlv created street N. Sunlit Circle. Lots will be
connected to the City of Palmer water system.
Please submit your comments in wrilina. specifying any easements or other requirements that your
department or agency may need or any data which you feel should be incorporated on the abbreviated plat to
help us more effectively enforce oursubdivision regulations. All comments, existing files and con-espondence
thai you may have relating to this case must be submitted lo the Platting Division by March 23, 2016 so that
we may incorporate this information into our recommendations to the Platting Board, for the public hearing to
be held on April 7, 2016.

Si^erely,

AmyDtto-Suchanan
Platting Technician
direct line: 861-7872

C«e«:20l6^ TaxlD; 118N02tJ2A029

-(

) >,

r< ("t /i .-i_

y'rovidbiff Outstam/ingSorovffHServiceilo tfie Matanus£aSusitna Commimitv. ! ' '/( .
TiwMenM'AOS Pre-Anp Date: I2/I7/201S , /? i

CrfaaW'Tf

priA).j- -tcy

Iv "i?/"

•J \ -j >'' (^> joCCl'U'''''.
'•-.1( i • •, •T \t it i.(j ' l}cc^

I I. - , .
(L 'iir-c/ V' / ^ ^

f,i ill, 'j/i u ''' 'TT

EXHIBIT F

«./ y-imcr or

f\ '

ill



Amy Otto-Buchanan

From: Susan Lee
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 8:49 AM
To: Platting
Subject: RE: Sunlit Fields #16-022 AOB

No comment.

Susarf

Susan Lee

Planner II

Matanuska-Susitna Borough
907-861-7862 (Direct Line)

907-861-7876 (FAX)

From: Amy Otto-Buchanan On Behalf Of Platting
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:58 PM
To: Kemplen, Allen (DOT) falien,kemplernaaitsska.qov): kevin.vai<alis>Q.'alaska.qov: Hum, John T (DOT)
(tuckGr.hurnfl'alaska.QOv): melanie.nichols@alaska.aov: 'steven.banse@alaska.gov' (steven.bansetaalaska.QOv^:
brian.vouna'g'usns.qov: Zafian, Holly K(DFG) niollv-^aftan'.a'alaska.Qov); mark.fink;aalaska.aov:
reqpaaeniasLer:n usace.army.mil: John Aschenbrenner; Matthew Beck; Kimberly McClure (knicclureapalmerak.org);
Sandra Garley; retirees'.oJmaiQnline.net: edstrabelak(Qiqiiiail.con-i: Richard Boothby; Elizabeth Weiant; Eric Phillips; Sandra
Cook; Capital Projects; Cindy Corey; Bob Waiden; Brad Sworts; Sheila Armstrong; Tracy McDaniel; Jennifer Ballinger;
Terry Dolan; Jim Jenson; Jamie Keller; Nicole Wilkins; Theresa Taranto; Susan Lee; Eileen Probasco; Jessica Smith;
Frankie Barker; Permit Center; Andy Dean; MEA; MTA; Jessica Thompson (itliofnpson'rumta-teico.com):
iennifer.diederich@enstarnatura[Qas,com: Robin L. Leighty (Robin,Leiahtv(Ciien5tarnaturalaas.com); 'ospdesign@gci.com'
(ospdesignSgcixom); 'dblehm@gci.com' <'dblehm@aci.com)
Cc: iavmvalievmarket.com: lamarra05(a)omail-CQm: stan.QillesDie@amail.com; jordan'g.'alaskaplans.com;
tait'.g'Zimmermanteamak.com: martvfdivallevmarket.com: winforhimOaol.com

Subject: Sunlit Fields #16-022 AOB

Attached is the Request for Comments (RFC) for Sunlit Fields, MSB Case #2016-022, Tech AOB. Also attached is the
Vicinity Map, Owner's Statement, Geotechnical Report, preliminary plansfor w/ater main extension and the preliminary
plat. Comments are due by March 23, 2016. Please let me knov^f ifyou have any questions. Thanks. A,

Amy Otto-Buchanan

Platting Technician

email; amv.otto@matsugov.u5

Phone: 861.7872 (direct line)

EXHIBIT G



A MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

Coninuinity Development
Land & Resource Management

35(1 liasi Diiliiia Avcinic • Palmer. AK 99645
I'hoiic (907) 86I-7S60 • Tax (907) S6L;SW5_

MKMOUANDL'M

DA Tti: IVbruan' 22. 2016

TO: liilccn I'robasco. Planniny Dircctur

FROM: Land &. Resource Manageinenl

SUBJfiCT: Frclimiiiar>- Flai Cominenls / Case rf2016-022

'^2Z0\k

PLATTINC:,

Planing Tech:

Public Hearing:

Applicant' Peiilioner:

TRS:

Tax ID:

Siibd:

Tax Map:

Amy Oiio-Buchanan Peggy !lorion Cher>'l Scott

April 7. 2016

G6vcr

ISN02B2

118N()21i32A029

Sunlit l-'ieUls

PA 05

Commcnis:

• No MSB lane! affecied by subdivision.

• No objection.

EXHIBIT H



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
Planning and Land Use Department

Cultural Resources Division
350 East Dahlia Avenue • Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 745-9859 • Fax (907) 745-9876

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

TITLE:

LEGAL:

TAX MAP:

10 March 2016

Amy Otto Buchanan, Platting Technician
Sandra Cook, Architecttiral Historian
Preliminary App
Sunlit Fields

Section 32, T18N, R02E, SM
PA05

NO OBJECTION

Cultural Resources Division staffhas reviewed the above application and finds there are no known
recordedsxiQS on said property. This conclusion was derived through research of the documented siteson
file in the Cultural Resources Division of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough and sites documented in
Alaska Heritage Resourcefiles at the State Office of Historyand Archaeology.

While we haveno objection to the proposed Platting action on the said property, and our records are not
complete, werecommend caution during construction or related activities in theevent cultural remains
may come to light or be recovered. If cultural resources are found as a result of theabove mentioned
activity we would appreciate thechance to document them to augment our knowledge of local history.
Cultural remains may include features suchas cache pits, house pits, garbage pits,depressions and/or
otfiernon-removable indicationsofhuman activity, as well as, artifacts, buildings, machinery, etc.

Recording of cultural resources or other remains does notchange ownership status of materials found,
they belong to the property owner, nordoes it prohibit youractivity request. If cultural remains are
located please contact thisoffice at (907) 861-8655 as soon as possible. Thiswould enable us to
photograph andrecord anycultural materials that may beobserved. Thank you foryourcooperation. We
appreciateyou helping us learn more about our past.

Sincerely

-L ^
Sandra Cook

Architectural Historian

NOTE§A.S. 11.46.482 (a) ofthe Alaska Statutes states thai
A peison commits thecrime of criminal mischief in thethird degree if,having notright to dosooranyreasonable grounds tobelieve theperson
have such a right...
(3) If a person knowingly
(A) defaces, damages or desecratcs a cemetery or the conlenUi of a cemetery or a tomb,grave,or memorial regardless of whetherthe tomb,grave,
or memorial is in a cemeteryor whetherthe cemetery, tomb, grave, or memorial appears to be abandoned, lost,or neglected; (B) removes human
remainsor associatedburial artifacts froma cemetery,tomb grave,or memorial regardless ofwhetherthe cemeteiy, tomb, grave, or memorial
appears to be abandoned, lost or neglected.

EXHIBIT I



Amy Otto-Buchanan

From: Becky Glenn <rglenn@mta-telco.com>
Sent: Monday, February 29,2016 9:09 AM
To: Platting
Cc: Jessica Thompson
Subject: RE: Sunlit Fields #16-022 AOB

Amy,

MTA has reviewed the preliminary plat for Sunlit Fields. MTA has no objections.

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment.
Becky Glenn

MTA

From: Amy Otto-Buchanan [mailto:Amv.Otto-Buchanan@matsugov.u5l On Behalf OfPlatting
Sent: Friday, February 19,2016 1:58 PM
To: Kemplen, Allen (DOT) (alien.kemplen(5)alaska-eov) <allen.kemplen(aalaska-gov>: kevin.vakaliscaalaska.Rov; Hum,
John T(DOT) (Uickei-.hLiriKtOalaska.gov) <tucker.hurn@alaska.Bov>: melanie.nichols^alaska.ROv;
'steven.banse(a)alaska.gov' (steven.bansePalaska.gov) <steven.b3nse@alaska.gov>: brian.voungfSusps.gov: Zafian,
Holly K(DFG) (hollv.zafiantSalaska.Eov) <hollv.z3fianf5)alaska.gov>: mafk.fink(a)alaska.gov;
reepaeemasterf5)usace.armv.n-iil: John Aschenbrenner <John.Aschenbrenner(n)matsugov.us>: Matthew Beck
<Matthew.Beck@matsugQv.us>: Kimberly McClure (kmcclure@oalmefak.orE) <kmcclure(a»almerak.org>; Sandra Garley
<s5arlev@palmerak.org>: retireesia'matonline.net: edstrabelak(Sigmail.com; Richard Boothby
<Richafd.B00thbv(SmatsuE0v.us>: Elizabeth Weiant <Elizabeth.WeiatU(SimatsuHov-us>; Eric Phillips
<Eric.Phillips@matsugov.us>: Sandra Cook<Sandra.Cook(5imatsugov.us>: Capital Projects
<Capital.Proiects(S)matsugov.us>: CindyCorey <Cindv.Corev(amatsugov.us>: BobWalden
<robert.walden@matsusov.us>: Brad Sworts <Brad.Swort5(S)matsueov.us>: Sheila Armstrong
<Sheila.Armstrone(S)matsugov.us>: Tracy McDaniel <Tracv-McDaniel(a)matsueov.us>; Jennifer Bailinger
<Jennifer.Ballingerf5)matsuEov-us>: Terry Dolan<Terrv.Dolan(g'matsueov.us>: Jim Jenson
<James.Jen5on@matsuHOv.us>: Jamie Keller <Jarnie-Keller@matsuEOv.us>: Nicole Wilkins
<Nicoie.Wilkins(S)matsugov.iJ!i>: Theresa Taranto <Theresa.Taranto(a)rnatsugov.us>: Susan Lee

<Susan.Lee@matsuRov.us>; Eileen Probasco <l:ileen.Probasco@matsuRov.us>; Jessica Smith
<Jessica.Smith@matsuEOv.us>: Frankie Barker <Frankie.Barker(o)mat5UROv.us>: Permit Center
<PermitCenter(a)matsuRQv.us>: Andy Dean <Andv.Deanfamatsugov-us>: MEA <niearow(a'aiatanuska.com>; Becky Glenn
<relenn(5:)mta-telco.corn>: Jessica Thompson<ithomDSon@mta-telco.com>: iennifer.dieclerichfaenstarnaturalEas.com;
Robin L. Leighty (Kobin.Leiehtv@enstarn3turalsas.com) <Robin.Leightv@enstarnaturalgas.com>; 'ospdesign@gci.com'
(ospdesign@Eci.com) <osi3de5ien@gci.com>: 'dbiehm@gci.com' (dblehm@gci.com) <dblehm@gci.com>
Cc: iav@vallevfnarket.com: Iamarra05@email.com: stan.eiilespie@gmail-Com: iordan@alaskaplans-Com;
tait@zirTimermantean-)ak.com; martv@vallevmarket.com; winforhim@aol.com

Subject: Sunlit Fields #16-022 AOB

Bewary of unsolicited attachments, even from peopleyou know - If something seems suspicious you may
want to check with the person who supposedly sent themessage to make sure it's legitimate before opening any
attachments.

EXHIBIT J-/



ENSTAR

Natural Gas Company

March 2, 2016

ENSTAR Natural Gas Compaoy
A DIVISION OF SEMCO ENERGY

Engineering Dcpanmcni. Rijilii of Way Sccliun
401 F.. Intcmaiionnl Airpon Road

P.O. Box 1W288

Anchorage. Alaska 99519-02S8
(907) 277-5551

FAX (907)334-7798

Amy Otto-Buchanan. PlaitingTeclmician
Matanuska-Susitna Borough, Platting Division
350 East Dahlia Avenue

Palmer, AK 99645-6488

Subject: Preliminary Plat Request for Comments - Sunlit Fields
(Case No. 2016-022)

Dear Ms. Otto-Buchanan:

ENSTAR Natural Gas Company has reviewed the subject Preliminary Plat and has no
comments, recommendations, or objections.

Ifyou have any questions, piease fee! free to contact me at 334-7944 or byemail at
cassie.wohlgemuth@enstamaturalgas.com.

Sincerely,

Cassie Wohlgemuth
Right-of-Way and ComplianceTechnician
ENSTAR Natural Gas Company

EXHIBIT J-;l



Till-: STATI-;

'ALASKA
' .< I i;\( i;ii I vv \| K1 K

HLA

February 24,2016

Eileen Probasco, Acting Platting Officer
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
350 East Dahlia Avenue

Palmer, Alaska 99645

Re; Plat Review

Dear Ms. Probasco:

Department of Transportation

And Public Facilities

t:i:NTKAL KI'.(;iC)\
CLinniuy Ailinmislritliw Sorviccs

411 IAvici lion Avenue

Aiichcacje Alaskrj 99,S0V
Muin; 907.269,0520

Fax: 90/.2iS9,05?l

The Alaska Department ofTransportation and Public Facilities (ADOT&PF) has reviewed the following
plats and has the following comments:

. Tax Map SU 13 Sec 28, T19N, R03E

o Petitioner must apply for a driveway permit for access to the Glenn Highway.
o ADOT&PF wishes to restate our previous comments from January 21,2016, in that only a

single access point will be allowed to the Glenn Highway from Parcels B9, BIO, and B11.

Currently, all these lots share a single access point and ADOT&PF will now allow for more
access points. If the petitioner chooses to move forward with the current application and use
the flag lot as its access point, the current shared access will be removed and Parcel 39, BIO,
and B11 will all have to access from that flag lot.

o We suggest that the petitioner does not move forward with using the flag lot as its access

point, but rather maintain and develop their current access; this would need to include

formalizing an agreement between all the lots so tliat in the future, if the lots are subdivided or
sold off, all fiiture owners will maintain that same access.

• Gemstone Estates Phase I

o While the petitioner has attempted to matchour comments from the letter of February 11,
2016, the PUE submitted doesn't match either Figure 1 or Figure 2 that were given in the
position paperattached to that letter. The PUE submitted appears to end at the southern edge
of Tract A and does not connect to the eastern edge of the property, where it would be able to
connect to Stoney Hollow Drive. A copy of the letter and the position paper have been
attached to this letter for the petitioner to review.

• Sunlit Fields

o We have no comment, but want to thank the petitioner for using a single point ofaccess for
the subdivision in the form of a cul-de-sac.

"KeepAlaska llirou^li icnicc iiiul iiifmstriu-tiiir."

EXHIBIT K-/



Eileen Probnsco Page 2 Febniary24,2016

If there are any questions regarding these comments please feel free to contact me at (907) 269-0509 or
melanie,nichols@alaska.aQv.

Sincerely, .

Melanie Nichols

Mat-Su Area Planner

cc: Tiickcr Mum, Right of Way Agent, Riglit of Way
Scoll Tlionias, P.E., Regional Traffic Engineer, Traffic Safely and Utilities
Brad Sworis, MSB Transportation Manager
James Anumdseii, Chief, Highway Design
Kevin Vakalis, Right of Woy Agent, Right of Way
Allen Kemplen, Mat-Su Area Plaiuier

Enclosure; Letter from February 02,2016

EXHIBIT



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Eileen Probasco

FROM: Kimberly McClure, Planning Technician
DATE: March 21, 2016

SUBJECT: 18N02E32A029

Sandra Garley
Director

David Meneses
Building Inspector

Beth Skow
Library Director

• Inside City Limits 0 Outside City Limits

We have distributed the abbreviated plat for the subject project and have received the
following comments from the following departments;

1. City Manager: No changes necessary.

2. Building Inspector: No changes necessary.
3. Community Development: The proposed lob would exceed the required minimum lot

width of 60 feet and required minimum lot area of 8,400 square feet if these lots were
located in a residential area inside Palmer city limits. Proposed access will be from the
newly created Sunlit Circle.

4. Fire Chief: No changes necessary.
5. Public Works: Water main extension will require a Utility Extension Agreement with the

City. This property is a natural drainage course for the area. Developers should design
finish grade and drainage structures accordingly. The developer should be advised that
this property is the natural drainage course for upland areas and under certain
precipitation and/or thaw events (usually in the spring), large amounts of surface water
flow across this property in a north-to-south direction. No water plans or Utility Extension
Agreement has been submitted to City of Palmer for water to this subdivision.

6. Planning and Zoning Commission: The Commission questioned if there could be a future
impact as a result of the drainage generated by Sunlit Fields subdivision on Bogard Road
or the existing subdivisions surrounding this proposed development.

EXHIBIT L



SITE VISIT REPORT

Case Name: Sunlit Fields Date: 03/23/2016 Time: 10:20 am

Owner: Bonnie B. Grover Rev Trust Case Number: 2016-022

Surveyor/Engineer: Keystone/Steiner Tax ID#: 118N02E32A029

Subdivision: Regarding: Six lot sub w/construction

SITE CONDITIONS

Weather: Warm, simny Temperature: 45°F

Wind: None

General Site Condition: Unconstructed

Personnel on site: Amy Otto-Buchanan & Peggy Horton, Platting Technicians

Equipment in use: Camera

Current phase of work: Scheduled for Platting BoardApril 7,2016

Reason for Visit/Remarks: Check drainage issues, sight distances.

(See attached photos)

Signed By: AmyOtto-Buchanan, Platting Technician m Date: March 23,2016

EXHIBIT M-/



V''„ltvS. i. ' f- 'I

fcsMii. ij i;;#

1. Facing west on E. Scott Road,
subject parcel on left.
2. Facing east on E. Scott Road,
corner of subject parcel on right.

y MS

#

EXHIBIT M-:i



%

4. Facing south from E. Scott Road
showing the parcel.

r
M

3. Facing west on E. Scott Road.
Culvert shown by arrow.

>V- -'Cm

EXHIBIT



5. Showing culvert across E.
Scott Road.

6. Facing south, another shot of the
parcel farther west.

' ' ••.^* ;..v» .j

fi

EXHIBIT WI-/



* K

zwrnr-:

mmmm

7. Facing southwest, showing the
existing well on the parcel.

|•^' • ;

EXHIBIT M-y





4B



STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

PUBLIC HEARING

April 7,2016

PRELIMINARY PLAT:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PETITIONER:

SURVEYOR:

ACRES: 20

REVIEWED BY:

ABBAS ACRES

SEC 33, T16N, R3W, SEWARD MERIDIAN, AK

DOUGLAS & PAULA ABBAS AND

WILLIAM & ELAINE LOEW

BULL MOOSE SURVEYING

PARCELS: 2

PEGGY HORTON CASE: 2016-020

REOUEST

The request is to reconfigure Parcels B &Cof MSB Waiver 83-126-PWm, recorded as 83-
268W, into two lots to be known as Abbas Acres, containing 20 acres more or less. This
action will resolve a structural encroachment over the common property line. Fly-in access to
the unnamed lake exists.

EXHIBITS:

Vicinity Maps EXHIBIT A

COMMENTS:

Capital Projects EXHIBIT B

Development Services Planner EXHIBIT C

Code Compliance EXHIBIT D

ROW Coordinator EXHIBIT E

Land Management EXHIBIT F

Cultural Resources EXHIBIT G

MTA EXHIBIT H

SOA DNR Public Access Unit EXHIBIT I

DISCUSSION

Location: Thisproperty is located to the north and west of W. Point MacKenzie Rd (Exhibit
A).

Access; Subdivision access is fly-in to the unnamed lake on the western side of the lots. The
lots were created by waiver with fly-in access. Alternate access is from a private road from S.
Lewis Loop (Exhibit A-3). The petitioners do not own the land through which the private

2016-020 4/7/2016 Page I of3



road traverses, and the length of that private road is over one mile. Therefore staff
recommends fly-in access is thesubdivision quality access available for these parcels.
MSB 43.20.100, Access Required, states "Upon finding that no practical means of providing
road access to a proposed subdivision exists and upon a showing that permanent public access
by air, water, or railroad is both practical and feasible, the platting board shall waive the road
requirements.... Ifother than road access isapproved, the mode ofaccess shall be noted on
the plat." Staff recommends a plat note be added to read; water access at time ofplat filing or
similar wording (Recommendation #7).

Water Frontage; Each lot has over 125' of water frontage, as measured directly between
property comers at the waterline as required in MSB 43.20.340, Lot Dimensions.

Tonogranhv; MSB 43.20.28l(A)(l)(i)(i) states the platting authority shall exempt the
submission requirements of MSB 43.15.016(A)(2) for the purposes of fulfilling useable area
requirements for subdivisions of land where the lot size is400,000 sq ft orgreater and an
engineer or land surveyor submits a detailed topographic narrative. The surveyor, Bob
Hoffman, provided topographic contours on the preliminary plat instead of a narrative.

Comments: Dept of Public Works Engineer has nocomments (Exhibit B). Development
Services Planner stated the structures should be in compliance with setbacks (Exhibit C).
Staff notes the as-built shows the structures will be in compliance with existing setbacks once
the plat records. Code Compliance commented that the property lies within the Knik Sled
Dog & Recreational Special Land Use District and is not in a FEMA mapped Special Land
Use District (Exhibit D). The ROW Coordinator had no comment (Exhibit E). Land &
Resource Management saidno MSB land is affected and they have no objection to the
subdivision (Exhibit F). Cultural Resources stated there are no known recorded sites on the
property (Exhibit G). MTA has no comments (Exhibit H). State of Alaska DNR, Public
Access Assertion & Defense Unit commented that they have not yet determined if the
unnamed lake was navigable-for-title on the date of statehood (Exhibit I). In its current
condition the lake is likely navigable-in-fact. Until the characteristics of the lake at the date
of statehood can be ascertained the State of Alaska will maintain a potential claim to the lands
underlying the unnamed lake.

CONCLUSION

The preliminary plat for Abbas Acres is consistent with AS 29.40.070 Platting Regulations
and MSB A'h.\5.Q\6 Preliminary Plat Submittal and Approval. The access for this
subdivision is fly-in to the unnamed lake. Access bywater is allowed per MSB 43.20.100(B).
There were no objections from any borough departments, outside agencies, or the public.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendedmotion: "I move to approve the preliminary plat of Abbas Acres, located
within Section 33, Township 16 North, Range 3 West, Seward Meridian, Alaska
contingent on the following staff recommendations:"

2016-020 4/7/2016 Page 2 of3



1. Submit the mailing and advertising fee.

2. Provide updated Certificate to Plat executed within 90 days prior to recording and provide
beneficiary affidavits from holders of beneficial interest, if anyper MSB 43.15.053.

3. Establish or confirm the prior establishment of at least two permanent control monuments
on the boundaries of the land being subdivided per MSB 43.15.054(B).

4. Submit recording fee, payable to the State of Alaska, DNR.

5. Taxes and special assessments must be current prior to recording, perMSB 43.15.053(F)
and AS 40.15.020. Paytaxes and special assessments (LIDs) by certified funds or cash.

6. Submit final plat in full compliance with Title 43.

7. Add a plat note "Water Access at time of plat filing" or similar wording.

FINDINGS

1. The plat of Abbas Acres is consistent with AS 29.40.070 Platting Regulations; and MSB
43.15.016 PreliminaryPlat Submiltal and Approval.

2. The lot design comports with MSB 43.20.300, Lot andBlock Design and 43.20.340, Lot
Dimensions.

3. Access to the lots is bywater from the unnamed lake on the western side of the lots
consistent with MSB 43.20.100(B).

4. There isa private road from S. Lewis Loop that traverses over other property owner's land
to get to these parcels.

5. There were noobjections from any borough departments, outside agencies, or the public.

6. MSB 43.20.281 (A)(1)(i)(i) states the platting authority shall exempt the submission
requirements of MSB 43.15.016(A)(2) for the purposes of fulfilling useable area
requirements for subdivisions of land where the lot size is 400,000 sq fit orgreater and an
engineer or land surveyor submits a detailed topographic narrative. Thesurveyor
provided topographic contours instead of a narrative.

7. Each lot has over 125' of water frontage, as measured directly between property comers at
the waterline as required in MSB 43.20.340, LotDimensions.

8. MSB 43.20.100 requires that if otherthan road access is approved, the mode of access
shall be noted on the plat. Staff suggested wordingfor the plat note.

2016-020 4/7/2016 Page 3 of3



SCHU SSSLEF

C2

33

UNNAMED

LAKE

(PtOVAlC) *"

/

\

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

.< K. .'W -^5 •.

A5

LAKE BETH

A16

VICINITY MAP
FOR PROPOSED ABBAS ACRES

LOCATED WITHIN

SECTION 33. T16N, RSV
SEWARD MERIDIAN, ALASKA

EXHIBIT A-iGDDSE BAY 07 MAP



m

Matanuska Susitna Borough
Platting Division
Date: 11/30/2015

EXHIBIT

TK* m«p« ff"-Vr.95sr»)fiLTO««» €•*> The BO'Cp^i^ P*« e^WC
warramn Mrti te«««cl to cn« c^•r«c1e'. (uncdon. or ca»ibte« ef 9tt

rr«p w 1^e hJUbiktv ol ihe map kt vry parncuiir pkvpoM beyond VtM*
rt(eri9M ti ffi« Boough Fc «iiotna»«n regvdrtg n* kl
and pekaet re'iUd to leifptafcJ* M«t ot trn "iw. pi«««Q coAUd

Iht Uatirtuska-Sutt^a BoreujH OtS DMtJQri ai 907-Ut-7M1.

0 SS 170 ^0 $10 6«0



m X M 0
3

M

s
c

ir
.>

;s
s
ii

;i

!
t>

"
)

lA
K

E
II

K
T

II



.. ^



Pegg^jjorton^

From: Jamie Keller
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 8:42 AM
To: Platting
Cc: Peggy Norton
Subject: RE; Request for Comments for Abbas Acres Case #2016-020 Tech: PH

No comment.

Jamie Keller

From: Peggy Horton On Behalf Of Platting
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:06 AM
To: Eric AMoore (DNR) ^eric.moore@alaska.aov): iames.walker2@alaska.aov: dave.schade(^9laska.qov;
mike.bethe@alaska.Qov: hollv.zafian@alaska.aov: mark.fink@alaska.aov: mearowipniatanuska.com; Becky Glenn
fralenn@mta-telco.comi: J Thompson fithompson@mta-telco.com'): Richard Boothby; Elizabeth Welant; Eric Phillips;
Sandra Cook; reaDaaemaster@usace.armv.mil: Capital Projects; Cindy Corey; Bob Walden; Brad Sworts; Sheila
Armstrong; Tracy McDaniel; Jennifer Ballinger; Terry Dolan; Jim Jenson; Jamie Keller; Nicole Wilkins; Theresa Taranto;
Susan Lee; Eileen Probasco; Jessica Smith; Frankie Barker; Permit Center; Andy Dean; John Aschenbrenner; Dan
Mayfield; hrian.vouno@usDs.aov: kelleva@mtaonline.net: ccl@wwdb.ora: ken@slauson.us: rTiikeasaun(pYahoo.com
Cc: iav@vallevmarket.com: winfQrhim@aol.com: Marty Van Diest - Valley Market Real Estate fmartv@vallevmarket.com):
tait@zimmermanteamak.com: iordan@alaskaDlans.com: stan.aillespie@amail.com: |amarra05^qmail.com
Subject: Request for Comments for Abbas Acres Case #2016-020 Tech: PH

Good Morning,

Attached is a request for preliminary plat approval for a subdivision in the Knik-Fairview area. Please review and provide
your comments by March 25,2016.

Peggy Horton

Platting Technician
Matanuska-Susitna Borough

(907) 861-7881 direct
(907) 861-8407 fax
peegv.hortonOmatsuEov.us (email)

exhibit b



Peggy Horton

From: Susan Lee
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 9:43 AM
To: Platting
Subject: RE: Request for Comments for Abbas Acres Case #2016-020 Tech: PH

Structures should be in compliance with setback requirements.

Susan

Suson Lee

Planner II

Matanuska-Susitna Borough
907-861-7862 (Direct Line)
907-861-7876 (FAX)

From: Peggy Horton On Behalf Of Platting
Sent; Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:06 AM
To; Eric AMoore (DNR) reric.moore@alaska.aov^: iames.walker2(aalaska.aov: dave.schade(S)alaska.QOv:
mike.bethe(a)alaska.aov: hollv.zafian(Sialaska.Qov: mark.fink@alaska.aov: mearow@matanuska.com: Becky Glenn
fralenn@mta-telco.comi: J Thompson nthompson@mta-telco.com^: Richard Boothby; Elizabeth Weiant; Eric Phillips;
Sandra Cook; reopaaemaster@usace.armv.mil: Capital Projects; Cindy Corey; Bob Walden; Brad Sworts; Sheila
Armstrong; Tracy McDanlel; Jennifer Ballinger; Terry Dolan; Jim Jenson; Jamie Keller; Nicole Wilkins; Theresa Taranto;
Susan Lee; Eileen Probasco; Jessica Smith; Frankie Barker; Permit Center; Andy Dean; John Aschenbrenner; Dan
Mayfield; hrian.vQuna@usDS.aov: kelleva@mtaonline.net: ccl@wwdb.ora: ken@slauson.us: mikeasaun@vahoo.com
Co; iav@vallevmarket.com: winforhim@aol.com: Marty Van Diest - Valley Market Real Estate fmartv@vallevmarket.com):
tait@zimmermanteamak.com: 1ordan@alaskaDlans.com: stan.oillespie@amail.com: Iamarra05@amail.com
Subject; Request for Comments for Abbas Acres Case #2016-020 Tech: PH

Good Morning,

Attached isa request for preliminary platapproval fora subdivision in the Knik-Fairview area. Please review and provide
your comments by March 25,2016.

Peggy Horton
Platting Technician
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
(907) 861-7881 direct
(907) 861-8407 fax
peegv.horton@matsugov.us (email)

EXHIBIT C



•Vlatanuska - Susiina Borough

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BORoTOr
• PLATTING DIVISION • ^EB 1 ) 2016

350 EAST DAHLIA AVENUE. PALMER. ALASKA 99645-5488
phone ee,.787. •

Comments Due: March 25, 2016 February 11, 2016

Preliminary Plat Request for Comments
MSB=:Jmorgoncy ServicesAK Dept of Transportation - Anr*^

AK Dept of Transportation - Pa
AK Dept. of Transportation - Av
AK DNR, Division of Mining/L.
AK DNR, Public Access Defer
AK DNR, Division of Agncuiture
AK DF&G, Habitat Mgmt. & P(
AK DF&G, Division of Sport F
AK Railroad Engineering Depa
Corp of Engineers
U.S. Postmaster

City of
Community Council: Knik-Fa
Fire Service Area: #130 Centriii i«iat-ou
Road Service Area: #17 Knik
1I/»SB - Borough Attorney

Open Cases Y SpU D(Y^
FIRMS Zone

_ VCn{ ICS\<='e!t fger

Comments: rv^c^ppgcj
L

Date:3^^ ii3_ —

Assembly District #5

Title Abbas Acres

Location: Sec 33, T16N. R3W, S.M. AK
Petitioner; Douglas & Paula Abbas
Address: 12900 S Shannon St. Wasilla AK 99623
Petitioner William & Elaine Loew

Address: PO Box 111888. Anchorage AK 99511
Surveyor Bull tvloose Surveying
Address 200 Hygrade Ln, Wasilla AK 99654

The request is to reconfigure Parcels B & C of MSB Waiver 83-126-PWm,
recorded as 83-268W. into two lots to be known as Abbas Acres, containing 20
acres more or less. This action will resolve a structural encroachment over the
common orooertv line. FIv-in access to the unnamed lake exists.

Please submit your comments in writing, specifying any easements or other requirements that
your department or agency may need or any data which you feel should be incorporated on the
preliminary plat to help us more effectively enforce our subdivision regulations.

All comments, existing files and correspondence that you may have relating to this case must
be submitted to the Platting Division by March 25. 2016 so that we may incorporate this
information into our recommendations to the Platting Board, for the public hearing to be held
on April 7, 2016.

Kindest Regards.

/

J(;r-cy
Peggy Horton
Platting Technician
oeaciv horton@matsuqov us

J'r,t\ !.lithi om.ylitit.iiiui /v'.v//// Si'i vh i's to ///<* .MtihiniisK'ii Siisiliui c ',>>n»in>it/y.

i<'Mr.\v,u Di i a. idi: i.i\M.ip'< (iiio? I'lo-Apii Dmc i2n.'.2tii5

EXHIBIT D



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
• PLATTING DIVISION • ^

350 EAST DAHLIA AVENUE. PALMER, ALASKA 99645-648Er^ ^
PHONE 861-7874 • FAX 861-8407 //a

%
February 11, 2016Comments Due: March 25, 2016

Preliminary Plat Request for Comments
IVISB - Emergency Services
MSB - Community Development
MSB - Cultural Resources

MSB - Capital Projects, Engineering
MSB - Public Works. O&M
MSB - Assessments

MSB - Code Compliance
MSB - Planning Division
MSB - Pre-Design Division
MSB - Permit Center
M.E.A.

M.T.A.

Enstar

GCI

Assembly District #5

AK Dept of Transportation - Anchorage
AK Dept of Transportation - Palmer
AK Dept of Transportation - Aviation
AK ONR, Division of Mining/Land/Watcr
AK DNR, Public Access Defense
AK DNR, Division of Agnculture
AK DF&G, Habitat Mgmt. & Permitting
AK DF&G, Division of Sport Fish
AK Railroad. Engineering Departnnent
Corp of Engineers
U.S. Postmaster

City of
Community Council: Knik-Fairview/
Fire Scrvice Area: #130 Central Mat-Su
Road Service Area: #17 Knil<
MSB - Borough Attorney

Title Abbas Acres

Location Sec 33, T16N.R3W, S M. AK
Petitioner. Douglas & Paula Abbas
Address 12900 S Shannon St.. WasillaAK 99623
Petitioner: William & Elaine Loew

Address; PO Box 111888, Anchorage AK 99511
Surveyor Bull Moose Surveying
Address 200 Hygrade Ln, Wasilla AK 99654

T/je request is to reconfigure Parcels B & C of MSB Waiver 83-126-PWm.
recorded as 83-268W. into two lots to be known as Abbas Acres, containing 20
acres more or less. This action will resolve a structural encroachment over the
common property line. FIv-in access to the unnamed lake exists.

Please submit your comments in writing, specifying any easements or other requirements that
your department or agency may need or any data which you feel should be incorporated on the
preliminary plat to help us more effectivelyenforce our subdivision regulations

Ail coiiiiiienis. existing fiies and correspondence that you may have relating to this case must
be submitted to the Platting Division by March 25, 2016 so that we may incorporate this
information into our recommendations to the Platting Board, for the public hearing to be held
on April 7, 2016. ^ ^
K,noes. Regards, ,vb £CiVj/rJt'Vrfe, P

Peggy Norton . • . .
Platting Technician -? / f
Peggy.horton@matsuqov us ^

Troviihiui Otilitiiiudnif Horotui/iSi-i vu t's m //'w.Mutiimisi^d-SiisUiiti Communil}/.

:i> I'A uv.iu ':II .V ; Ji: I.IV ti (ill '»• hc-App t)iU

EXHIBIT E



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
Community Development

Land & Resource Management
350 East [Dahlia Avenue • Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 861-7869 • Fax (907) 861-8635

MEMORANDUM

DATE: Februar>' 11, 2016

TO: Eileen Probasco, Planning Director

I-ROM: Land &Resource Management^c^
SUBJEC T: Preliminary Plat Comments / Case tf20l6-Q20

Platting Tech:

Public Hearing:

Applicant / Petitioner:

TRS:

•| ax ID:

Subd:

Tax Map:

Peggy Morton

April 7, 2016

Abbas

I6N023\V33

16N023\V33C011 & CO12

Abbas Acres

GB 027

Comments:

• No MSB land affected.

• No objections to subidivison.

exhibit f



¥
t

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
Planning and Land Use Department

Cultural Resources Division
350 East Dahlia Avenue • Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 745-9859 • Fax (907) 745-9876

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 1 December 2015

TO; Peggy Horton, Platting Technician
FROM: Sandra Cook, Architectural Historian
SUBJECT: Pre-Application
TITLE: Douglas & Paula Abbas
LEGAL: Section 33, T16N, R3W, SM
TAX MAP: GB 07

NO OBJECTION

Cultural Resources Division staff has reviewed the above application and finds there is are no known
xecorded on said property. This conclusion was derived through research ofthe documented sites on
file in the Cultural Resources Division of the Matanuska-Susitna Borough and sites documented in
Alaska Heritage Resource files at theState Office of History andArchaeology.

While we have no objection to the proposed Platting action on thesaid property, and our records arenot
complete, we recommend caution during construction orrelated activities in the event cultural remains
may come to light or be recovered. Ifcultural resources are found asa result of the above mentioned
activity we would appreciate the chance todocument them toaugment our knowledge of local history.
Cultural remains may include features such as cache pits, house pits, garbage pits, depressions and/or
other non removable indications of human activity, as well as, artifacts, buildings, machinery, etc.

Recording of cultural resources or other remains does not change ownership status of materials found,
they belong to the property owner, nor does itprohibit your activity request. Ifcultural remains are
located please contact this office at (907) 861-8655 assoon as possible. This would enable us to
photograph and record any cultural materials that may be observed. Thank you for your cooperation. We
appreciate you helping us learn more about our past.

Sincerely

Sandra Cook

Architectural Historian •

NO rE§A.S 11 46.482 (a) of the Alaska Slatuies slates that
Aperson commits the crime ofcriminal mischief inthe third degree if, having not right todosoorany reasonable grounds tobelieve the person
have such a right...
(3) If a person knowingly
(A) defaces, damages ordesecrates a cemeter>' or thecontents of a cemetery ora tomb, grave, or memorial regardless of whether thetomb, grave,
or memorial is in a cemetery or whether thecemetery, tomb, grave, or memorial appears to beabandoned, lost,or neglected: (B) removes human
remains or associated burial artifacts from a cemetery, tombgrave,or memorial regardless of whether the cemetery, tomb, grave,or memorial
appears to be abandoned, lostor neglected.

EXHIBIT G



Peggy Horton

From: Becky Glenn <rglenn@mta-telco.com>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 8:15 AM
To: Platting
Subject: RE: Request for Comments forAbbas Acres Case #2016-020 Tech: PH

Peggy,

MIA has no objections / comments.

Becky Glenn
MTA

From: Peggy Horton fmailto:Peggv.Horton(5)matsueov.us1 On BehalfOf Platting
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:06 AM
To: Eric AMoore (DNR) (eric.moore(S)alaska.gov) <eric.moore(S)alaska.gov>; iames.walker2(5>alaska.gov:
dave.schade@alaska.eov: mike.bethe@alaska.gov: hollv.zafian@alaska.gov; mark.fink@alaska.gov.-
mearow@matanuska.com: Becky Glenn <rglenn@mta-telco.com>: Jessica Thompson <ithompson@mta-telco.com>:
Richard Boothby <Richard.Boothbv@matsugov.us>: Elizabeth Weiant <Elizabeth.Weiant@matsugov.us>; Eric Phillips
<Eric.Phillips@matsugov.us>: Sandra Cook<Sandra.Cook@matsugov.us>: regpagemaster@usace.armv.mil; Capital
Projects <Capital.Proiects@matsugov.us>: Cindy Corey <Cindv.Corev@matsugov.us>: Bob Walden
<robert.walden@matsugov.us>: Brad Sworts <Brad.Sworts@matsuEOV.us>: Sheila Armstrong
<Sheila.Armstrong@matsugov.us>: Tracy McDaniel <Tracv.McDaniel@matsugov.us>; Jennifer Ballinger
<Jennifer.Ballinger@matsugov.us>: Terry Dolan<Terrv.Dolan@matsugov.us>; Jim Jenson
<James.Jenson@matsugov.us>: Jamie Keller<Jamie.Keller@matsugov.us>: Nicole Wilkins
<Nicole.Wilkins@matsugov.us>: Theresa Taranto <Theresa.Taranto@matsueov.us>; Susan Lee
<Susan.Lee@matsugov.us>: Eileen Probasco <Eileen.Probasco@matsugov.us>: Jessica Smith
<Jessica.Smith@matsugov.us>: Frankie Barker <Frankie.Barker@matsueov.us>: Permit Center
<PermitCenter@matsugov.us>: Andy Dean <Andv.Dean@matsueov.us>; JohnAschenbrenner
<John.Aschenbrenner@matsugov.us>: Dan Mayfield <Dan.Mavfield@matsugov.us>: brian.voung@usps.gov:
kellevg@mtaonline.net: ccl@wwdb.org: ken@slauson.us: mikeasaun@vahoo.com
Cc: iav@vallevmarket.com: winforhim@aol.com: MartyVan Diest - Valley Market Real Estate
(martv@vallevmarket.com) <martv@vallevmarket.com>: tait@zimmermanteamak.com: iordan@alaskaplans.com;
stan.gillespie@gmail.com: Iamarra05@gmail.com

Subject: Request for Comments for Abbas Acres Case #2016-020 Tech: PH

Be wary of unsolicited attachments, even from people you know - Ifsomething seems suspicious you may
want to check with the person who supposedly sent the message to make sure it's legitimate before opening any
attachments.

Good Morning,

Attached is a request for preliminary plat approval for a subdivision in the Knik-Fairview area. Please review and provide
your comments by March 25,2016.

Peggy Horton

Platting Technician
Matanuska-Susitna Borough EXHIBIT H



Peggy Horton

From: Sorensen, Kevin L (DNR) <kevin.sorensen@alaska.gov>
Sent: Friday. March 25. 2016 4:29 PM
To: Peggy Horton
Subject: Request for Comments for Abbas Acres Case #2016-020 Tech; PH

Peggy,

The Public Access Assertion Defense Team has not yet determined if the unnamed lake was navigable-for-title on the
date of statehood. As of now, the characteristics of the lake on the date of statehood are not certain to us. The
characteristics of that lake seemed to have changed between 1911 and 1972. In its current condition the lake is likely
navigable-in-fact and itappears that that is not the case in 1911. The characteristics ofthe lake appear to be stable from
1972 to today. Until the characteristics of the lake at the date of statehood can beascertained the StateofAlaska will
maintain a potential claim to the lands underlying the unnamed lake.

Kevin Sorensen,

Public Access Assertion & Defense Unit

Div. of Mining, Land & Water
Dept. of Natural Resources
State of Alaska

(907)269-6008

EXHIBIT I





4C



STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS

PUBLIC HEARING

April 7,2016

PROJECT NAME: USS 3504 SECTION LINE EASEMENT VACATION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SECTION 6 & 7, T6N, R7W COPPER RIVER MERIDIAN, AK

PETITIONER; STATE OF ALASKA DNR

SURVEYOR: STATE OF ALASKA

REVIEWED BY: PEGGY HORTON CASE#: 2016-034

REOUEST

The request is to vacate the 50' wide Section Line Easements within Lots 1, 2, 6, 12, 13 & 14,
US Survey 3504 and replace them with 100' wide Public Access Easements and Utility
Easements along property lines to unencumber the potential building sites and allow for better,
more efficient use of the property. Located within Section 1, T6N, R8W and Sections 6 & 7,
T6N, R7W, Copper River Meridian, Alaska.

EXHIBITS

Vicinity Maps
DNR Preliminary Decision
Petition to Vacate

Posting Affidavit
State Public Noticing Info

AGENCY COMMENTS

Public Works Engineer
Code Compliance
Development Svs Planner
Land Management
ROW Coordinator

SOA DOT&PF

DISCUSSION

EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT B

EXHIBIT C

EXHIBIT D

EXHIBIT E

EXHIBIT F

EXHIBIT G

EXHIBIT H

EXHIBIT I

EXHIBIT J

EXHIBIT K

ApDlication: Theproperties are undeveloped at thistime. State of Alaska DNR provided the
Preliminary Decision of Approval, as required under MSB 43.15.040(B)(1) (Exhibit B). They
submitted a petition to vacate the easement through the borough as required by MSB
43.15.040(B) (Exhibit C).

2016-034 4/7/2016 Page I of5



Public Noticing; Lauren Rouen from DNR provided an affidavit stating the vacation was posted
and provided information on further noticing performed by DNR (Exhibit D& E). The posting
notice informed the public of the date, time, and place of the public hearing. Since there are no
developed trails on the property and the state requested public noticing in a different fashion for
fiscal reasons, the Acting Platting Officer allowed posting of the vacation in community centers
and notification of local snowmachine clubs. Notices were sent to the Glennallen Postmaster,
Copper Valley Community Library, Lake Louise Lodge and Eureka Lodge for posting onthe
community bulletin boards. Notices were also mailed to the Lake Louise Snowmachine Club
(also known as The WolfPack) and Anchorage Snowmobile Club. The state also has a posting
requirement which included posting to the State Online Notices site, Newspaper ads, and
copying thedecision to various state and local agencies.

Vacations; MSB 43.15.035(B)(1)(a), Vacations allows for vacations of public rights-of-way if
the vacation is conditioned upon the final approval of a plat affecting the same land which
provides equal orbetter access to all areas affected by the vacation, which this plat isdoing.
Within thepreliminary decision, under the title "Public Use Patterns" it states, "The current state
of the subject SLEs are not constructed. DMLW, Survey Section has no known information that
vehicles, pedestrians orother public interests have been orare using those portions of the SLE
proposed to be vacated. A field inspection was not conducted.

MSB 43.15.035(2)(b) states "the platting board shall not ordinarily approve vacations of public
interests in land if the vacation is of a public right-of-way providing access to a lake, river, or
other area with pubic interest or value, unless alternate or better access is provided or exists."
Staff notes the plat shown alternate access is being dedicated with this plat to provide access both
to Lake Louise and to the surrounding properties with a public access easement along the lake
front and upland to adjoining state land.

Alternate Routes; The proposed alternate routes consists of 50and 100 foot wide public access
easements and 15,20, and 30 foot wide public utility easements which will be dedicated on the
section line easement vacation plat. In addition, a 50 foot wide public access easement upland of
and contiguous with the ordinary high water line ofLake Louise, will be reserved on the plat.

The vacation complies with AS 19.30.410 and 11AAC 51.065, which state in part "Before any
vacation, modification, or relocation of a public easement, the applicant must demonstrate to the
satisfaction of thedepartment that equal or better access is available". Per MSB
43.15.040(B)(8), Section Line andState Recognized RS-2477 Easement Vacations and AS
19.30.410, Vacations ofrights-of-way, the petitioner has demonstrated that a reasonably
comparable, established alternate right-of-way or means ofaccess exists that is sufficient to
satisfy all present and reasonable foreseeable uses. Aquote from The Preliminary Decision from
the State of Alaska Department of Natural Resources, "Based on our findings, the applicant met
DNR's requirements to vacate the subject section line easement."

COMMENTS

MSB Dept of Public Works Engineer had no comments (Exhibit F). MSB Code Compliance
stated the property does not have any open Code Compliance cases, is not within a FEMA

2016-034 4/7/2016 Page 2 of5



mapped Special Flood Hazard Area and is not within a Special Land Use District (Exhibit G).
MSB Development Services Planner had no comment (Exhibit H). MSB Land and Resource
Management stated there is no MSB land affected and they have no objection (Exhibit I). MSB
ROW Coordinator requested the state show the20' utility easement going ail the way to the west
property line of Lot 6 (Exhibit J). Staff notes the state responded that they do mean to show that
easement, it appears it was hidden behind a text wipeout.

Alaska DOT&PF South Central Region recommends consideration of an access easement along
the side of the lots opposite the lake shore to accommodate future road/trail access along the land
side of the lots for access to the parcels behind (Exhibit K). Staffnotes this property is within
the DOT&PF's Northern Region and Northern Region's comment wasthat they agree with the
proposed dedications and vacations.

DNR responded to the South Central Region's comments with they are not going to add an
access easement along the side of the lots opposite the lake shore. All lots within theUS Survey
have lake access. All the land behind the government lots is State of Alaska lands. State
regulation 11 AAC 96.025-025 General Allowed Uses provide access to all of the State lands
west of the US Survey. Should they decide to create a new subdivision in the future; we will
dedicate access at that time, to provide the most efficient access meeting the Borough's design
standards to all parcels. The section line easements they are vacating only provide access from
the State land west of theUS Survey to the Lake. They are replacing those vacated section line
easements with new shorter, more direct easements between the lake and the land to the west.

CONCLUSION

The vacation is pursuant to AS 29.40.120 through AS 29.40.140 and MSB 43.15.035, Vacations.
The vacation meets the requirements of MSB 43.15.040, Seclion Line and State Recognized Rs-
2477 Easement Vacations.

The proposed alternate routes consists of 50 and 100 foot wide public access easements and 15,
20, and 30 foot wide public utility easements which will be dedicated onthe section line
easement plat. In addition, a 50 foot wide public access easement upland of and contiguous with
the ordinary high water line of Lake Louise, will be reserved on the plat.

There were no objections received from Borough offices, outside agencies, or the public.

RECOMMENDATIONS;

"/ move to approve the vacation the 50' wide Section LineEasements within Lots
6,11,12,13 & 14, USSurvey 3504 and replace them with 50 and 100-foot wide
Public Access Easements and 15, 20, and 30-foot wide UtilityEasements along
property lines. Locatedwithin Sections 6 & 7, T6N, R7W, ans Section 1, T6N,
R8WCopper RiverMeridian, Alaskacontingentupon the staffrecommendations
andfindings:"

1. Pay Postage and Advertising fee.

2016-034 4/7/2016 Page 3 of5



2. Obtain the Borough Assembly approval of the vacation within 30days of Platting Board's
written Notification of Action. MSB Assembly has 30 days from the date of the Platting
Board decision to deny the request.

3. Submit final section line easement vacation plat, signed by the State and those with a legal
and beneficial interest in full compliance with Title 43.

4. Show the replacement public access and utility easements on the section line easement
vacation plat as shown on the preliminary plat.

5. Obtain DNR Final DecisionofApproval for the Section Line EasementVacation.

6. Provide updated Certificate to Plat executed within 90days prior to recording and provide
beneficiary affidavits from holders of legal and equitable interest, if any.

FINDINGS;

1. The vacation is pursuant to AS 29.40.120 through AS 29.40.140 and MSB 43.15.035
Vacations.

2. The vacation meets the requirements of MSB 43.15.040 Section Line and State-Recognized
RS-2477 Easement Vacations.

3. The vacation is consistent with MSB 43.15.035(B)(1)(a) & 43.15.035(B)(2)(b) as ^e
vacation is conditioned upon the final approval of a plat affecting the same land which
provides equal or better access to all areas affected by the vacation and alternate or better
access to the lake is being provided on the plat.

4. SOA DNR has issued a preliminary decision approving the vacation of the section line
easements (EV-3-239).

5. The vacations are requested to unencumber the potential building sitesand allow forbetter,
more efficient use of the property.

6. Public notice was posted for thesection line easement vacation notifying the public of the
date, time and place of the public hearing.

7. The properties are undeveloped at this time. DMLW, Survey Section hasno known
information that vehicles, pedestrians or other public interests have been or are using those
portions of the SLE proposed to be vacated. A field inspection wasnotconducted.

8. Petitioners' surveyor of record has provided documentation of the existence of the section
line easements within the area to be vacated and adjoining section lines as required by MSB
43.15.040(B)(2).

2016-034 4/7/2016 Page 4 of5



9. The petitioner is dedicating 50and 100-foot wide public access easements and 15,20 and 30-
foot wide utility easements along property lines to replace the vacated easements consistent
with MSB 43.15.040(B)(8) and MSB 43.15.035(B)(2)(b).

10. A 50 foot wide public access easement upland of and contiguous with the ordinary high
water line of Lake Louise, will also be reserved on the plat.

11. The existing section line easements are not constructed. No construction of the replacement
public access easement is required.

12. Public notices were sent to the Glennallen Postmaster, Copper Valley Community Library,
Lake Louise Lodge and Eureka Lodge for posting on the community bulletin boards.
Notices were also mailed to the Lake Louise Snowmachine Club (also known as The Wolf
Pack) and Anchorage Snowmobile Club. The state also has a posting requirement which
included posting to the State Online Notices site, Newspaper ads, and copying the decision to
various state and local agencies.

13. There areno objections from borough developments, outside agencies, or the public.

2016-034 4/7/2016 Page 5 of5



SUBJECT
PROPERTY

16 USS 3504

100' Public Access Easements
to be granted

SS 3504

VICINITY MAP
\ FOR PROPOSED SECTION LINE EASEMENT VACATIONS

LOCATED WITHIN US SURVEY 3504

SECTIONS 6 (Sc 7. T6N. R7W and SECTION 1,
T6N, R8W, COPPER RIVER MERIDIAN. ALASKA

LAKE LOUISE 10 <&: 11 MAPS

LAKE LOUISE

Section Line Easements
to be vacated

exhibit a



RECEIVED
FEB 1 9 2016

STATE OF ALASKA PLATTING
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF MINING, LAND AND WATER

SURVEY SECTION

Preliminary Decision

Petitioner: State of Alaska LSCAS

Section Line Easement Vacation

EV-3.239

Petitioned Action;

The proposed action consists of vacating portions of the 50' section-line easements
(SLEs) lying within US Survey 3504. Sections 6 &7. T6N, R7W, CRM and Section 1,
T6N, R8W, CRM, as depicted In Attachment A,

The reason cited by the applicant: "The section line easements run through the middle
of existing government [Small Tracts] lots. The vacation w/ill un-encumber the potential
building sites and allow for better, more efHcient use of the property."

Legal Authority;
AS 19.10.010, AS 19,30.410, AS 38.05.035(e). AS 38.05.945, 11 AAC 51.025. 11 AAC
51.065 and 11 AAC 51.100

The Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT/PF) and the
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) have concurrent authority for approving the
vacation of SLEs.

Administrative Record:
The DNR Survey Case File EV-3-239 constitutes the administrative record used for the
basis of this decision.

Borough;

The proposed action is located within the Matanuska Susitna Borough (MSB).

State Easement Interest:
A50-foot wide section-line easement exists within the subject property pursuant to AS
19.10.010. (See Discussion 2b, page 3).

Underlying Interest:
The petitioner owns the estate underlying the SLE proposed for vacation.

exhibit b



PreRminary Decision, EV-3-239

Altemata Route:

The proposed altemate routes consists of 50 and 100 foot wide public access
easements and 15. 20 and 30 foot wide public utility easements reserved in the
Contracts for Sale of Real Property associated with certain parcels as shown on
Attachment A. These easements will be dedicated to the public by the associated
section-line easement vacation (SLEV) plat. The public access and public utility
easements associated with the remaining parcels not currently under contract will be
dedicated by said SLEV plat. In addition, a 50 foot wide public access easement upland
of and contiguous with the ordinary high water line of Lake Louise, as shown on
Attachment A. is resenmd in said Contracts for Sale of Real Property pursuant to AS
38.05.127 and will be reserved by said SLEV plat.

Land Management Policies: , ,
1) Pursuant to 11 AAC 51.065. before any vacation, modification, or relocation of a
public easement, the petitioner must demonstrate to the satisfaction of the department
that equal orbetter access is available. Equal orbetter access must beaccess that is:

• protected by an easement ofrecord that isadequately wide for thepurpose; if the
easement of record is new, the petitioner must arrange for a note in the vacation
document to be recorded that identifies the new easement as a replacement for
the vacated easement; and,

• at least equally usable, considering length, type of terrain, and level of
improvement, as the easement to be vacated; If development or improvement is
needed to make the replacement easementat leastequally usable, the petitioner
must arrange for the development or improvement to be completed before the
vacation takes effect.

• the department will determine If the vacation is in the State's best interest

Public Use Patterns:

The current state ofthe subject SLEs are not constaicted. DMLW, Survey Section has
no known information that vehicles, pedestrians or other public interests have been or
are using those portions ofthe SLE proposed to be vacated. Afield Inspection was not
conducted.

PracticalHvofUse: »u u
The SLEs proposed to be vacated, and the proposed altemate access, run through
nearly level, forested terrain and are not construct^, as seen on aerial imagery (Google
Earth Pro). Sufficient public access will be reserved and/or dedicated and if approved,
will provide access to the adjoining lands.

Initial Agency review of the proposed ai^on began on September 9, 2015 and
concluded October 29, 2015. Agencies notified included Department of
Transportation/Public Facilities (DOT/PF) Northern Region, Alaska Department of Fish
and Game (ADFG), DNR Division of Mining. Land and Water - South Central Regional
Office (SCRO), Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office (MHTLO) and DNR Division of
Parks and Outdoor Recreation (DPOR).

2 of 5

exhibit b



PreHmlnary Decision, EV-3-239

Afl^ncy Cofytmon<«:
1. All agencies submitted comments of non-objection.
2. No other comments or objections on the proposed action were received.

Discuaslon;
1. Detemnination of the existence of Sec^ion-Une Easements:

a. The BLM plat of U.S. Sun/ey No. 3405, embracing Lots 1 to 17 inclusive, was
accepted by the Chief, Division of Engineering on April 9. 1963. On this date said
Lots 1-17 became resen/ed pursuant to the Act of June 1, 1938 (52 Stat 609); the
Small Tracts Act.

• The Rectangular Survey Plats for Township 6 North, Range 7 West, and Township
6 North, Range 8 West, Copper River Meridian, Alaska were accepted by the BLM
on March 6,1978.

• Since the subject lands were reserved prior to rectangular survey plat approval
public highway rights (e.g. section-line easements) pursuant to the Act of July 26,
1866 (RS 2477), now codified under 43 USC 932, did not arise by operation of
statute; however,

b. The lands underlying the SLEs proposed to be vacated were then conveyed to the
State of Alaska by Federal Patent No's. 50-96-0130 and 50-96-0143 on December
15, 1995 and January 12, 1996 respectively. For surveyed or unsurveyed land
owned by the state on or after July 1, 1960, the width, as identified in AS
19.10.010, is 50 feet (11 AAC 51.025, editor's note #7).

2. The proposed alternate access meets the requirements for vacation of those portions
of the subject sectk}n-llne easement pursuant to 11 AAC 51.065. The proposed
altemate route is equally useable, will be protected by easements to be dedicated and
that are adequately wide to satisfy ail present and reasonable foreseeable uses.
Continued access to adjacent lands is ensured by the remaining unconstructed SLEs, to
be dedicated easements and water access fram Lake Louise.

3. Pursuant to 11 AAC 51.065(e)(1), the department will give consideration to the
recommendations of the MSB Planning Commission regarding this action when a copy
of the Approved Minutes are received at DNR.

Approval of the proposed action is contingent upon the fbiiowing conditions:
1. Pursuant to AS 38.05.945, a Public Notice must be completed. The Department of
Natural Resources may modify the decision after analyzing publiccomments.

2. Complywith MSB's conditions of approval unless waived by the Director, DMLW.

3. A final plat (owner signed / surveyor sealed Mylar) must be submitted to DNR within
two years from the date of approval of the Final Decision unless extended by DMLW,
Sun/ey Section.

3 of 5

EXHIBIT B



Preliminary Decision, EV-}^39

4. Submittal of a Certificate to Plat, current within 90-days. with the final plat.

Recommendation:

Based on our findings, the applicant meets DNR's requirements to vacate the subject
section-line easements. The proposed vacation may be in the state's best Interest.
Therefore, the Division of Mining, Land and Water, Survey Section recommends
approval of this action and may proceed v/ith adjudication and public notice in
accordance with AS 38.05.945 and 40.15.305(e).

Jo^ph l^Poydack, Adjudicator

Approved by:

'Gerald Jei^ri^s, PL5
Chief, SurveySection

4 of 5

13 Ml/ J0I6
Date

A/o^//I, -ZOIS
Date

EXHIBIT B



Preliminary Decision, EV-MSS

PUBLIC NOTICE:

Notice of Preliminary Decision
Section Line Easement Vacation

EV^-239

Per AS 19.30.410. the Department of Natural Resources. Division of Mining. Land and
Water has made a Preiiminary Decision (PD) giving contingent approval to a petition to
vacate portions of the 50-foot section line easements lying within US Survey 3504.
Sections 6 & 7. T6N, R7W and Section 1, T6N. R8W. CRM.

The public is invited to comment on the PD. Copies are available from DMLW. 550 W.
7'" Avenue. Suite 650, Anchorage. AK 99501-3576 or httD://notes3.state.ak.us/Dn/ All
comments must be received in writing at DMLW by 5:00 p.m. on December 30, 2015.
To be eligible to appeal, one must respond In writing during the comment period.
If public comment analysis indicates the need for significant changes to the PD,
additional public notice will be given. If no significant change is required, the PD,
including any minor changes, will be issued as a Final Decision (FD), To obtain PD/FD
copy, reference case number EV-3-239; include date, your email and mailing address
and telephone number. If you have any questions, contact DNR, Joseph L. Poydack,
375-7733 or ioseDh.Dovdacl<@alaska.QQv

DMLW reserves the right to waive technical defects in this publication,

Those with audio impairments may call Anchorage DNR Public Information Center, 10-
5, M-F, TDD#269-8411.

5 0^5 ^ „
exhibit b



L
o

t
1

4

!
m

E
V

3
-2

3
9

A
tta

c
h

m
e
n

t
A

S
ectio

n
s

6
&

7,
T

6N
,

R
7W

,
C

R
M

S
ectio

n
1,

T
6N

,
R

8W
,

C
R

M

S
L

E
s

P
ro

p
o

sed
to

be
V

acated

E
a
se

m
e
n

ts
to

b
e

D
ed

icated

i
•fa

X
/

iJS
J.i

'O

/

/

C
Q

h
-

MC
Q

WXX



Matanuska-Susitna Borough 350 East Dahlia Avenue
Telephone (907) 861-7874 Palmer, Alaska 99645-6488

PETITION FOR VACATION OF SECTION LINE EASEMENT OR RS 2

feElVED
WITHIN A SUBDIVISION USS 3504 crn , n ^ntc

OUTSIDE ASUBDIVISION ^^

Comes now the undersigned. State of Alaska ,and petifl^^AIel /NG
Matanuska-Susitna Borough to vacate the section line easement lying within the following described
property, to-wit:

Lots 6. 11-14 us Survey 3504

Said easement being more fully described as (legal description): Easements associated with Sections 6 &

7T6N. R7W. CRM and Section 1 T6N. R8W. CRM, as thev pass Itirouah U.S. Survey 35Q4.

^>*7T>»CH Supplemental SheetifApplicable)

Submitted herewith are the following:

1. Preliminary finding of approval from SOA/DNR.

2. Section line easement documentation Including adjacent easements
A. Patents B. Dates of entry C. Government survey plat D. Affidavit

3. The action sought by this petition is for the following reason(s): (attach pages, if needed)

See Petition to amend or alter plat (Attached) and ttie attached petition to vacate submitted to DNR fattachedk

4. Copies of the plat showing the section line easement to be vacated.

5. $500.00 Section Line Easement Vacation or RS 2477 Vacation Fee or $250.00 with Regular Plat.

APPLICANT Name:State of Alaska Email: Kathrvn.vouna(5)alaska.Qov
OR Mailing Address:550 W 7*^ Ave.. Ste. 640. Anchorage Zio: 99501

OWNER Contact Person: Kathrvn Youno Phone; 269-8672

SURVEYOR Name (FIRM): State of Alaska Email: Clifford.baker@alaska.gov
Mailing AddressTsSO W7"^ Ave.. STE 650. Anchorage. AK Zip: 99501
Contact Person: Cliff Baker Phone: 269-8522

Sfcticn/j'ie t'oMfionrflilinii ^ A | I 1
miStD: OS'22'201S rdgC 1 01 Z

exhibit



Matanuska-Susitna Borough 350 East Dahlia Avenue
Telephone (907) 861-7874 Palmer, Alaska 99645-6488

SIGNATURES OF PETITIONER(S):

NOTE: In accordance with MSB 43.15.035(D), vacations ofpublic rights-of-way are
subject to consent of the City Council or Borough Assembly. The City Council or
Borough Assembly has 30 days from the date of Platting Board written decision in

which to veto the action.

THIS AREA TO BE COMPLETED BY THE MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

THE APPLICATION HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND FOUND TO MEET SUBMITTAL STANDARDS AS

NOTED ABOVE.

^ f^P!^~l4>r^7?y^
DATE PLATTING DIVISION REPRESENTATIVE

SCHEDULED FOR PLATTING BOARD MEETING OF: ^/1 //(^

Ijnt kUixmtni I tAunm Peiiitan D n o O O
OS 22 :oi5 ' "S® ^ ox z



SECTION LINE OR RS 2477 EASEMENT VACATION POSTING AFFIDAVIT

In accordance with MSB 43,15.040(B)(7), I hereby certify that I posted (he prescribed vacation

notice as agreed to with Matanuska Susitna Borough Platting Division.

Date Posted. D,hhi, ^ 3A/

Printed Name

Mailing Address

Zip

NOTARY CERTIFICATION

State of Alaska

Third Judicial District

Platting Case #; 2016-034

gnature

Phone Number

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to (or affirmed) before me this

20\ifi . by ^
(name of signers(s})

day of

-_zi

STATE OF ALASKA

NOTARY PUBLIC

VICTORIA BRAUN

My Com'.:".'c'3'T ~ Office. L?

(signature and seal of notarv).
My commission expires' UJil

EXHIBIT D



Please complete and return this Statement of Posting to the Department of Natural
Resources in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope.

STATEMENT OF POSTING

I posted a copy of the enclosed public notice regarding an easement vacation for USS 3504.

The notice was posted in the following location accessible to the general public,

^Ju I (e.g.. community bulletin board), in:

U.S. Post Office , Alaska Branch

Public Library at.

^2 Other location

I intend to leave this notice posted in the above location for at least 30 days and until 1 pm,

Thursday, April 7,2016.

Date of posting: .iLthh.

Signature:

Printed Name

EXHIBIT D



Please complete and return this Statement of Posting to the Department of Natural
Resources in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope.

STATEMENT OF POSTING

I posted a copy of the enclosed public notice regarding an easement vacation for USS 3504.

The notice was posted in the following location accessible fo thegeneral public,

(e.g., community bulletin board), in:

U.S. Post Office ., Alaska Branch

Public Library at

Other location

Public Library at

I intend to leave this notice posted in the above location for at least30 days and until I pm,

Thursday, April 7,2016,

Date of posting: ^(P j^

Signature:

Printed Name

EXHIBIT D



From: Rouen, Lauren F (DNR) <lauren.rouen@alaska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:43 AM
To: Peggy Norton; Baker, Clifford E (DNR)
Cc: Young, Kathryn R (DNR)
Subject: RE- 2016-034

Peggy,

^he Surveys_^b|ic Notice,process included posting on the State Online Notices site from-11/30-12/30/2015. Newspaper
f{J5 were pl^d in the ADN on 11/30/2015 and 12/7/2015, and copiesof the decision were provided to state agencies
and the Mat-Su Borough,

Thank you,

Lauren

From: Peggy Morton fmailto:PeaQv.Horton@matsuQ0V.U5l
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:36 AM
To: Baker, Clifford E (DNR)
Cc: Rouen, Lauren F (DNR); Young, Kathryn R (DNR)
Subject: RE: 2016-034

Thank you for this. Yes, please provide those public notice details. The Platting Board may find it helpful.

Peggy Morton

Platting Technician

Matanuska-Susitna Borough
(907) 861-7881 direct

(907) 861-8407 fax
Degev,hortonfS)matsueov.us (email)

From: Baker, Clifford E (DNR) rmailto:clifford,baker(5ialaska.gov1
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:33 AM
To: Peggy Morton
Cc: Rouen, Lauren F (DNR); Young, Kathryn R (DNR)
Subject: FW: 2016-034

Good Morning Peggy

Please find attached copies of the posting notarized affidavit and statements of posting. BelowLauren mentions all the
other notices she sent out as well, Lauren also mentions below we can provide the details of Surveys public notice
process in the State's decision to vacate. Please let me know if you think this would be helpful.

Thank You

CB

EXHIBIT E



From: Baker, Clifford E (DNR) <clifford.baker@alaska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:33 AM
To: Peggy Norton
Cc: Rouen, Lauren F (DNR); Young, Kathryn R (DNR)
Subject: FW: 2016-034
Attachments: Statementsof PN posting - DSPS - Lake Louise Lodge,pdf: USS 3504vac posting affidavit

signed.pdf

Good Morning Peggy

Please find attached copies of the posting notarized affidavit and statements of posting. Below Lauren mentions all the
other notices siie sent out as well, Lauren also mentions below we can provide the details of Surveys public notice
process in theState's decision to vacate. Please let me know if you think this would be helpful.

Thank You

CB

From: Rouen, Lauren F (DNR)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:23 AM
To: Baker, Clifford E (DNR)
Subject: RE; 2016-034

Cliff.

jNplices were mailed to ihe eiennallen Postmaster. Copper Valley Community Library, Lake Louise Lodge and Eureka
iod'ge for posting on community bulletin boards. Ionly received confirmations ofposting from the Glennallen
•fpstmasterand the Lake Louise Lodge (attached).

•Notices were also mailed to the Lake Louise Snowmachine Club (also known as The Wolf Pack) and Anchorage
"Snowmobile Club. Ispoke with Harrv Holt, President ofthe Lake Louise Snowmachine Club on3/7, and he confirmed
;ttfat he had received the notice?

fAdditional Public Notice was conducted previously as part of the state's decision process; including posting on the '
r istate's online PN system, among other-things, if it's helpful to Peggy to have details on that PN process, Ican ask Joe to

provide them.

Thanks,

Lauren

From: Baker, Clifford E (DNR)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 7:33 AM
To; Rouen, Lauren F (DNR)
Subject: FW: 2016-034

Good Morning Lauren

Can you provide me with the info Peggy is asking for below?

CB

1 EXHIBIT E



Peggy Horton

From: Jamie Keller
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 8:37 AM
To: Platting
Cc" Peggy Horton
Subject- RE: Request for Comments for Section Line Easement Vacation Plat on USS 3504 Case #

2015-034 Tech: PH

No comment.

Jamie Keller, PE

Civil Engineer
Matanuska-Susitna Borough

t: 907-861-7765 c: 907-355-9810

iamie.kellerOmatsueov.us

http://www.matsuEov.us/

From: Peggy Horton On Behalf Of Platting
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 12:04 PM
To: Kemplen, Allen (DOT); kevin.vakalis@alaska.Qov: Tucker Hum rtucker.hurn@alaska.QOvl:
melanie.nichols@alaska.aov: steven.banse@alaska.aov: Eric A Moore (DNR) (eric.moore@alaska.aovl:
1ames.walker2@alaska.Qov: mike.bethe@alaska.Qov: hollv.zafian@alaska.Qov: mgrk-fink@alaska.qov;
reaDaaemaster@usace.armv.mil: brian.vouna@usps.qov: vikinasl@alaska.net: Jeffrey Urbanus f1effurbanus@Qmail.com):
John /\schenbrenner; Richard Boothby; Elizabeth Weiant; Eric Phillips; Sandra Cook; Capital Projects; Cindy Corey; Bob
Walden; Brad Sworts; Sheila Armstrong; Tracy McDaniel; Jennifer Ballinger; Terry Dolan; Jim Jenson; Jamie Keller; Nicole
Wilkins; Theresa Taranto; Susan Lee; Eileen Probasco; Jessica Smith; Frankie Barker; Permit Center; Andy Dean; Jim
Sykes C1imsvkesdistrictl@Qmail.com)
Subject: Request for Comments for Section Line Easement Vacation Platon USS 3504 Case #2015-034 Tech: PH

Good Morning,

Attached is a request for comments for a Section Line Easement vacation by the State of Alaska, DNR within the Lake
Louise area.

Please review and provide any comments by March 25, 2016.

Peggy Horton

Platting Technician
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
(907) 861-7881 direct

(907) 861-8407 fax

peegv.horton(S)matsueov.us (email)

exhibit f



iJoroucj..

<93f\' MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
v,!,i II 1 . PLATTING DIVISION •

350 EAST DAHLIA AVENUE, PALMER. ALASKA 99645-6488
PHONE 861-7874 • FAX 861-8407

Comments Due: March 25, 2016 March 1, 2016

Section Line Easement Vacation Request for Comments
AK Dept. ofTransportation - Anchorago MSB - Emergoncy Services
AK Dept. ofTransportation - Palmer MSB - Community Development
AK DepLof Transportation - Avi -
AK DNR, Division of Mining/Li Open Cases Y or/T^ SpUD YomM ;
AK DNR, Public Access Defen ^
AK DNR. Division of Agriculture
AK DFaG, Habitat MgmL &Pe FIRM « Zone '
AK DF&G, Division of Sport F1 rnrnmontc- ^ ^ nn r-f
AK Railroad. Engineering Depar Comments. \ VVT V
Corp of Engineers
U.S. Postmaster

Community Council: Louise, 5 Date:
Piro Corulr>o Ar^n* ^ 'Fire Service Area:

Road Service Area:

MSB - Borough Attorney

y^iLusSi

Title: U.S. Survey 3504 Section Line Easement Vacation
Location: Sec 6 &7. T6N, R7W Copper River Meridian. AK &

Sec 1. T6N. R8W. Copper River Meridian, AK
Petitioner: Slate of Alaska Dept of Natural Resources
Address: 550 W. 7'" Ave. Ste 640. Anchorage AK 99501

The request is to vacate the 50' wide Section Line Easements within Lots 1. 2. 6.
12. 13 & 14. US Survey 3504 and replace them with 100' wide Public Access
Easements and Utility Easements along property lines to unencumber the
potential building sites and allow for better, more efficient use of the property.
Located within Section 1. T6N. R8W and Sections 6 & 7. T6N. R7W. Copper River
IVIeridian. Alaska.

Please submit your comments in writing, specifying any easements or other requirements that
your department oragency may need orany data which you feel should be Incorporated on the
preliminary plat to help us more effectively enforce oursubdivision regulations.

All comments, existing files and correspondence that you may have relating to this case must
be submitted to the Platting Division by March 25, 2016 so that we may incorporate this
information into our recommendations to the Platting Board, for the public hearing to be held
on April 7, 2016.

Kindest Regards.

Peggy Morton
Platting Technician
Deaav.horton@matsuaov.us

•provMng Outstane/mg Sorou/jfiServicesto tfieMatani4s£a-Susitna Cammimity.

Case «: 2016-034 Tax ID. 4U0350-)OUOL05-LI4 Tlx Map C;U.10 & II Pre-App Date: 8/19/2015

EXHIBIT G



Peggy Horton

From: Susan Lee
Sent: Tuesday, March 01. 2016 2:38 PM
To: Platting
Subject: RE: Request for Comments for Section Line Easement Vacation Plat on USS 3504 Case #

2015-034 Tech: PH

No comment.

Susan

Susan Lee

Planner II

Matanuska-Susitna Borough
907-861-7862 (Direct Line)

907-861-7876 (FAX)

From: Peggy Horton On Behalf Of Platting
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 12:04 PM
To: Kemplen, Allen (DOT); kevin.vakalis@alaska.Qov: Tucker Hum ftucker.hurn@alaska.Qov):
melanie.nichQls@alaska.aov: steven.banse@alaska.aov: Eric A Moore (DNR) (eric.moore(^alaska,gov);
iames.walker2@alaska.aov: mike.bethe@alaska.aov: hollv.zafian@alaska.aov: mark.finkpalaska.qov;
reaDaQemaster@usace.armv.mil: brian.vouno@usDs.aov: vikinasl@alaska.net; Jeffrey Urbanus fieffurbanus@amail.com);
John Aschenbrenner; Richard Boothby; Elizabeth Weiant; Eric Phillips; Sandra Cook; Capital Projects; Cindy Corey; Bob
Walden; Brad Sworts; Sheila Armstrong; Tracy McDaniel; Jennifer Ballinger; Terry Dolan; Jim Jensen; Jamie Keller; Nicole
Wilkins; Theresa Taranto; Susan Lee; Eileen Probasco; Jessica Smith; Frankie Barker; Permit Center; Andy Dean; Jim
Sykes fiimsvkesdistrictl@amail.com)
Subject: Request for Comments for Section Line Easement Vacation Plat on USS 3504 Case #2015-034 Tech: PH

Good Morning,

Attached is a request for comments for a Section Line Easement vacation by the Stateof Alaska, DNR within the Lake
Louise area.

Please review and provide any comments by March 25, 2016.

Peggy Horton

Platting Technician
Matanuska-Susitna Borough

(907) 861-7881 direct
(907) 861-8407 fax
oeegy.hortonOmatsugov.us (email)

EXHIBIT H



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
Community Development

Land & Resource Management
350 1-ast Dahlia Avenue • Palmer, AK 99645
Phone (907) 861-7869 • Fax (907) 861-8635

MKMOUANDUM

DATH: March 1.2016

TO: l-jlcen Probaseo. Planning Dircclor

I-ROM: Land &Resource Managemenl 10^
SUBJIKT; Preliminary Plat Comments / Case ?/2016-034

Platting Tech:

Public Hearing:

Applicant / Petitioner:

TRS;

Tax ID:

Subci:

Tax Map:

Peggy 1lorion

April 7. 2016

SOA/DNR

6N07\V06&07 (CM)
4U03504000L05-L14

US Survey 3504 SLI:V
LL10& 11

Comments;

• No MSIJ land alTected.

• No objection.

:i| E®III w
-1 ;'Oir

puniNGOiv

EXHIBIT I



%

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH
• PLATTING DIVISION • ^

350 EAST DAHLIA AVENUE, PALMER. ALASKA 9964
PHONE 861-7B74 • FAX 861-0407

«5^!
Comments Due: March 25, 2016 March 1,2016

Section Line Easement Vacation Request for Comments
MSB- Emergency Services
MSB- Community Development
MSB - Cultural Resources
MSB- Capital Projects, Engineering
MSB - Public Works, O&M
MSB - Assessments

MSB - Code Compliance
MSB - Planning Division
MSB - Pro-Design Division
MSB - Permit Center
M.E.A.

M.T.A.

Enstar

GCI
Assembly District #1

AK Dept. of Transportation - Anchorage
AK Dept. of Transportation - Palmer
AK Dept. of Transportation - Aviation
AK DNR, Division of Mining/Land/Water
AK DNR, Public Access Defense
AK DNR, Division of Agriculture
AK DF&G, Habitat Mgmt. & Pemiltting
AK DF&G, Division of Sport Fish
AK Railroad, Engineering Department
Corp of Engineers
U.S. Postmaster

City of;
Community Council: Louise, Susitna, Tyone
Fire Service Area;

Road Service Area;
MSB - Borough Attorney

Title: U.S. Survey 3504 Section Line Easement Vacation
Location; Sec 6 &7, T6N, R7W Copper River Meridian. AK &

Sec 1, T6N, R8W. Copper River IVleridian. AK
Petitioner; State of Alasl<a Dept of Natural Resources
Address; 550 W. 7"* Ave. Ste 640, Anchorage AK 99501

The request is to vacate the 50' wide Section Line Easements within Lots 1. 2. 6.
12. 13 & 14. US Survey 3504 and replace them with 100' wide Public Access
Easements and Utility Easements along property lines to unencumber Vie
potential building sites and allow for better, more efficient use of the property.

Located within Section 1. T6N. R8W and Sections 6 & 7. T6N. R7W. Copper River
Meridian. Alaska.

Please submit your comments in writing, specifying any easements or other requirements that
your department or agency may need or any data which you feel should be incorporated on the
preliminary plat to help us more effectively enforce our subdivision regulations.

All comments, existing files and correspondence that you may have relating to this case must
be submitted lo the Platting Division by March 25, 2016 so that we may incorporate this
infonnation into our recommendations to the Platting Board, for the public hearing to be held

I'iTnH nil Uhon April 7, 2016.

Kindest Regards,

Peggy Horlon
Platting Technician
oegav.horton@matsuaov.us

Proviifin^ Outstartding Soroug/iServices to t/ie MatanusJSa-Susitrta CommtmUy.

Cue «: 2016-034 Tax ID: 4U03S04000U)S-U4 TaxMap#: Li.lO&11 Pre-AppDale; B/I9/20IS

rh
Loi io,

A

EXHIBIT J



THH STATE

"^ALASKA
(if )\'1UN< >R Bll 1 WaIKI K

March 3, 2016

Eileen Probasco, Acting Planing Oflker
Matanuska-Susilna Borough
350 East Dahlia Avenue

Palmer, Alaska 99645

Re; Piat Review

Dear Ms. Probasco;

Department of Transportation

And Public Facilities

CENTRAL Ul-GION

I'Umning & Aiimiiiisiralivc Scrvii:es

411 lAviaiion Avenue

Anchorage. Alaska 99502
Wain; 907.269.0520

Iff Ir= rrs I Fox;907.269,0521

MAH <] 20!6

Matanuska • Susilna Barougd
Planning Dcpl Administration

TheAlaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (ADOT&PF) has reviewed the following plats and has
no comments:

• Palmer-Wasilla Hwy Center Left Turn Lane Widening ROW Acquisition Plat

• Freeman Anthony RSB Block 1 Lot 1 (W. Trevett Avenue)

The Alaska Department ofTransportafion and Public Facililics (ADOT&PF) has reviewed the following platsand has
the followinu comments;

• Tax Map I'A02, Sec 5, T18N, R03E

o 'i'he new trail must be developed to the same quality as the existing trail before the trail vacation
would be approved.

• Tn.xMnpPA ll,Secl4,T17N,R02E

0 No access will be granted to Old Glenn Highway. All lots must acccss E. North Bridge Road

• US Survey 3504 SLE Vacation
o ADOT&PF recommends consideration of an access easement along the side of the lots opposite the

lake shore to accommodate future road/trail access along the land side of the lots for access to the
parccls behind.

If there are any questions regarding these comments please feel free to contact me at (907) 269-0509 or
meianie.nichols@aluska.iiov.

Sincerely,

Melanie Nichols

Mat-Su Area Planner

TuckerHum, Riyhior WayAgeni, Rigtiiof Way
Scoti Tliomns. i'.E,, Regional TrafRc Engineer. TrdlTic Safely aiid Uiilities
Brad Swons, MSB Tnnsponation Manager
James Amundsen, Chief. Highway Design
Kevin Vakalis. Right of Way Agent, Right of Way
Allen Kemplen, Mai-Su Area Planner

"Keep Ahiskii Moving lliroitgh jm-av iiiuiiiijriistrncliin'.'

EXHiBlf ^



Peggy Horton

From: Baker, Clifford E (DNR) <clifford.baker@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March22, 2016 3:30 PM
To: Peggy Horton
Subject: RE; USS 3504 SLEV Comments
Attachments: EV 3-239 DOT&PF Official Comment.pdf

Afternoon Peggy

We can add the 20ft. utility easement all the way back to the west P/L of Lot 6. It wasthere, just hidden behind text
wipeouts, sorry.

No, Iam not going to add an access easement along the side of the lots opposite the lake shore. All lots within the US
Survey have lake access. All the land behind the government lots isStateof Alaska lands. State regulation 11AAC
96.020-025 General Allowed uses provide access to allof the State lands west of the US Survey. Should we decide to
create a new subdivision in the future; we will dedicated access, at that time, to provide the most efficient access
meeting the Borough's design standards to all parcels.

The section line easements we are vacating only provide access from the State land west of the US Surveyto the
Lake. We are replacing those vacated section lineeasements with new shorter more direct easements between the lake
and the land to the west.

Idon't see any benefit to DOT/PF Central Region's request. Since Lake Louise is in the DOT/PF's Northern Region; they
should be the ones to comment on this plat. Ihave attached DOT/PF Northern Region's comment from when we did
our own request for agency reviews.

Thank you for the notice of comments.

Cliff

From: Peggy Horton rmailt0:PeqQV.H0rt0n@matsuQ0v.us1
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 10:05 AM
To: Baker, Clifford E (DNR)
Subject: USS 3504 SLEV Comments

We've received these comments from ADOT&PF and our ROW Coordinator. All other comments have been "no

comment, no objection." Please review and let me know if these requests are something you're willing to put on the
plat. If not, please provide reasons why.

Peggy Horton
Platting Technician
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
(907) 861-7881 direct
(907) 861-8407 fax
peegv.horton(5)matsueov.us (email)

EXHIBIT K



From: Poydack, Joseph L(ONR)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2015 3:28 PM
To: Baker, Clifford E(DNR)
Subject; FW: EV 3-239 DOT&PF Official Comment

Joe POYDACK

Natural Resource SpecialistH

Department of Natural Resources

Survey Section

JOSEPH. PO YD A CK@ALASKA.GOV

PHONE — 375-7733

FAX-269-8914

From: Hoskins, Duane S (DOT)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Poydack, Joseph L (DNR)
Subject: EV 3-239 DOT&PF Official Comment

Joe,

^-pOT&PF agrees with the proposed dedications and vacations. Should be noted that DOT&PF doesn't •
^,have right of way located within this replat/subdivision.

Thanksl

Duane

Duane S. Hoskins, Eastern Area Planner
^^laska Dept.ofTransportation &Public Fac

2301 Peger Road Fairbanks, AK 99709 j Pii
lities, Northern Region
907.451.2382 | Email; tiiiane.hQskins@aiaska.gov

exhibit K




